CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President — James R. Cochran General Manager — Eric Tynan

Vice President - Glenn Oanla Board Secretary — Lidia Santos
Director — Cosme Padilla

Director - Ron Stefani Website: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director — Adriana Melgoza

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2022 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
| the Board mesting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
| 633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
| accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, July 18, 2022 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:

1./fot?|ce sent in English and Spanish by Castroville CSD to selected participants regarding cooper
and lead sampling.



AGENDA, Page 2
August 16, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

oL

. Associated Press — After $100 million Huntington Beach denial, what's the future of desalination in

California?

SJV Water — Agencies looking to “Plan B" as more valley towns on brink of going dry and
emergency water suppliers are tapped out

Map depicting California’s reservoir conditions

Monterey County Weekly — Detective Work: A new scientific method transcends the need for eyes
in detecting the presence of species

CSDA Blog Viewer — CalPERS post preliminary fiscal year net investment return of -6.1%

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Resolution No. 22-11 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361—
motion item

Consider water conservation banners to post at all Castroville entry signs — motion item

Appoint General Manager J. Eric Tynan as real property negotiator regarding APN: 413-012-014
{por.) — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

. Update on Well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager
. Update on Asset Management and Maintenance Project (Castroville North Water Service Project)

— Eric Tynan, General Manager

. Update on status of grants/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering

Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project) land acquisition for Lift
Station 1, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass), Castroville-Water
Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system
upgrades and improvements and Castroville Overhead Sign at Highway 183 — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

. Update on Monterey One Water lateral repair consideration for Cypress Alley — Eric Tynan,

General Manager

CLOSED SESSION:

CONFRENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8

Property Location: APN: 413-012-014 (por.) West side of Struve Road, North of Giberson
Road, Watsonville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Finepro, LLC

Property Owner: Finepro, LLC

Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):
The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.



AGENDA, Page 3
August 16, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan, General
Manager

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions

2. Operation’s Report

a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation

b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues

¢) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal

Report*™ and Administration Update

s w

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of July 2022 — motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:
Adjournmgrlt to the next rec_;ular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shalf be available at the

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.
i .

Certification of Posting
| certify that on August 12, 2022, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular

meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors {(Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on August 12, 2022.

2

-

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
July 19, 2022

President James Cochran called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President James Cochran, Director Cosme Padilla, and Director Ron Stefani
Absent: Vice President Glenn Oania and Director Adriana Melgoza

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Secretary to the Board Lidia Santos at the request of President
James Cochran.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None
CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Cosme Padilla to approve the minutes of the
June 21, 2022 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 3 Directors: Stefani, Padilla and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 2 Directors: Oania and Melgoza

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE: Director Adriana Melgoza arrives at 4:33 p.m.

1. Via electronic mail to the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency Board of Directors
from the Salinas Basin Water Alliance regarding June 9, 2022 Board of Directors meeting-second
comment letter-Agenda Item No. 7.d; Consider Adopting a Resolution in Response to Governor’
Order N-7-22 regarding continuing drought conditions and establishing a well permitting response to a
well permitting agency.

2. Letter to the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency General Manager Meyers
regarding AB 2201-Oppose from Farm Bureau Monterey; Salinas Basin Water Alliance, Grower-

Shipper Association; Monterey Wine Country, Sustainable AG & Energy and Salinas Valley Water
Coalition.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presenied
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. California State Water Resources Control Board — New Drought Requirements for Small Water
Suppliers

2. Mavensnotebook.com - SGMA implementation update with the deadline looming for the GSPs
deemed incomplete, the State Water Board prepares for possible intervention

3. Mavensnotebook.com — Groundwater 101, the basics

Informational items accepted as presented



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

1. None
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Resolution No. 22-10 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361- After
some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve
Resolution No. 22-10 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361. The
motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

2. Consider approving proposal from MNS Engineers for Proposal for Professional Engineering
Services-Castroville Sign Replacement-Construction Management and Inspection (not to exceed
$25,210) — General Manager Eric Tynan recommended the Board approve the proposal from MNS
Engineers to provide engineering services for the Castroville Sign Replacement in regards to the
construction management and inspections at this board meeting. The proposal can be viewed on
pages 48-49 of this board packet. He has communicated to Caltrans in regards to the maintenance
agreement that Castroville CSD would not be responsible for trash cans and trees on Merritt Street
for this project as there is no funding to maintain them and would also be a significant liability to the
District. The District would only take care of the Castroville overhead sign. Director Adriana Melgoza
mentioned that she may be able to reach out to a group that can adopt and assume this
responsibility for trash cans and trees but will need to additional information. At subsequent board
meeting he will probably recommend MNS also handle the administration of this project as well since
he is very busy with various projects and the Office Manager's time is limited since she is on jury duty
for the next three months. These fees would be covered by the grant funding provided by Caltrans as
long as the District does not exceed the budgeted category amounts set by Caltrans. After some
discussion, a motion is made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the
proposal from MNS Engineers for Professional Engineering Services-Castroville Sign Replacement-
Construction Management and Inspection (not to exceed $25,210). The motion carried by the
following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania

3. Consider approving proposal from MNS Engineers for Proposal for Professional Engineering and
Construction Management Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Final Design and
Construction (not to exceed $498,141) contingent on award of grant to CCSD - General Manager
Eric Tynan reported to the Board that he was only informed verbally that Castroville CSD had been
awarded a $3.5 million grant for this project and would like to see it in writing first. For this reason at
this time he recommends the Board only approve this proposal pending in writing that this grant has
been awarded to the Castroville CSD before moving forward with this proposal. The proposal can be
viewed on pages 50-75. A motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza that the
MNS Engineers for Proposal for Professional Engineering and Construction Management Services-
Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Final Design and Construction (not to exceed $498,141)

contingent on award of grant to CCSD. The motion carried by the following roll call votes: iy



1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Page 3
AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: QOania

4. ACWA JPIA Property Program adopted a 20% increase in the Property Program rates effective for
policy year July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board
that property program coverage for policy hear July 1, 2022 through June 2023 has increased by
20% with ACWA JPIA. The notice from David deBernardi, Director of Finance with ACWA JPIA
notifying the District of this increase can be viewed on pages 76-77 of this board packet. This
increase was due to a hard market found in obtaining excess insurance.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update on Well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels report
can be viewed on page 78 of this board packet. Per the graph, Well levels continue to drop. Well #3 is
not pumping and the motor is not hooked up. He is considering a desalter for Well #3. He is also working
with the GSA to discuss options. Marina Coast Water District has also suggested an intertie with
Castroville CSD.

Update on Asset Management and Maintenance Projects — General Manger Eric Tynan reported to the
Board that the action plan prepared by MNS Engineers for these projects can be viewed on pages 79-
80 of this board packet. The Castroville North Water Services Project was awarded to J Johnson &
Company, Inc, which includes 28 laterals. J Johnson & Company is currently doing the saw cutting and
next week will start working on the laterals. MNS Engineers will assist as needed with the projects listed
on the Action Plan report for Asset Management and Maintenance Project..

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the

Board that a summary of the action plans/description meeting can be viewed as follows: Moss Landing
Sewer (July 11, 2022 Action Plan meeting, pages 81-83). MNS is to work with Rincon, which is the
subconsultant working on including requirement to environmental document and MNS to prepare 30%
design by end of June 2022. He has been reviewing the 60% Design plans with the engineers as he
had a few questions. The 60% Design plans should be completed by the end of September 2022. MNS
has also prepared a construction application following the 60% completion. The Washington Bypass
(June 27, 2022 Action Plan meeting, pages 84-85). As mentioned last month, the State has requested
the full application for $3.5 million projects by mid-July. CCSD just approved the environmental proposal
from MNS Engineers for this project. As mentioned previously, since the potholing has been completed
as well as 60% of the plans, the District has received all the grant funds of $61,807 from DWR. The
District has applied for a grant for finishing the design and construction, California Housing Community
Development, infill Infrastructure Grant and still waiting to hear on the status of this grant. This grant
requires being co-applicant with the Developer. Max grant amount $8M and applicant would be the
County or Developer as Co-applicants. At least 15% must be affordable housing. Acquiring this grant
funding will take four to five months and another year or so for construction before the pipeline could be
put in place. In addition, State Water Resources Control Board, SRF set aside for small disadvantaged
communities, “The Small Community Ciean Water Waste Water Funding Program.” MNS is preparing
the application as the State has requested the full application for $3.5 million. The proposal for
Professional Engineering and Constructions Management Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass Final Design and Construction {not to exceed $498,141) is contingent on award of grant to
CCSD. Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank (July 11, 2022 Action Plan meeting,
pages 86-90). As previously mentioned, the District still needs to finalize the purchase of the land that
is being acquired from adjacent property owner, which should happen soon since a copy of the grant
deed has been obtained from the Monterey County Clerk Recorder’s Office and a copy provided to the

adjacent property owner. He contacted the property owner today but has not heard back. The 30%
design has )

NG

- S



1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

been completed as of May 2022. MNS to check back with DWR on the grant and MNS to prepare a
Future Grant Application if SCDR is a “no go”. Also, potential future activity of a Federal Earmark. District
to consider this action after August as potential Plan C. MNS also submitted a grant application on behalf
of CCSD for the SCDR grant. However, this grant is first come first serve and there are 55 applicants
ahead of CCSD. Still, partial funding is a possibility. The Overhead Sign at Highway 183 (June 27,
2022 Action Plan meeting, pages 91-92). Per General Manager Eric Tynan, the Board approved the
draft copy of the Cooperative Agreement and draft copy of the Maintenance Agreement with Caltrans
for the Overhead Sign. The State has also requested a traffic control plan and a storm water control plan
which was prepared by MNS Engineers and sent to the state for approval. The District is also requesting
a constructions schedule from Signs by Van. As mentioned earlier, General Manager Eric Tynan will
most likely have MNS handling the administration for this project pending board approval. The action
plans were put together by Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc. and have provided a timeline on the status of
where the grants are. Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant
($500,000) with State Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans and specs
for sewer in Moss Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant
($395,000) is with DWR for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA
agreement. The DAC Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the
Washington Sewer Bypass for Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding
efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville
water supply improvements and Castroville wastewater improvements.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) lateral repair — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the Board
that M1W has been following up with residents to obtain a sign a “License Agreement to Enter Property
and Inspect Sewer Lateral” and have had a few residents not respond. However, with the assistance of
Castroville CSD’s Customer Service Representative Lupe Ibarra many residents have responded and
have signed the consent forms needed by M1W. As mentioned, Cypress Alley has routine blockage
problems causing challenges for the District. He is still waiting to hear if M1W staff will consider doing
the Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project for CCSD on the conceptual plan, for the Cypress Alley Sewer
Realignment Project instead of the other areas discussed in Castroville. M1W will need to get approval
from the Central Coast Water Board before moving forward with this project. The District would fund cost
of design and construction of the sewer main and relocation. M1W would fund design and construction
costs of the laterals. However, the timing for the construction phase will be important. Timing will be
addressed after determination if M1W participates. M1W is waiting on State funding. The District
requested a proposal from MNS for the design fee of the sewer main relocation. The M1W project is part
of an enforcement action for M1W by the Central Coast Water Board and M1W needs to move fairly
quickly on this project. The budget for the Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project is $790,000.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board
that they had a special board meeting also because the public hearing got carried over because of a
request to build seventeen lots in the city of Monterey and they want to pump their own well. They want
to do what Castroville CSD is also considering doing, brackish water and putting in a desalination
treatment plant. However, they want to dump it into the sewer line. M1W rejected it at first but it was
appealed on their behalf by their attorney. The City of Monterey and all the other cities were supportive
of this project. The growers were the only ones against the project since it adds to the salt content of
CSIP. Ron stated he was also really against it but did vote in favor of it since he would be the only one
opposed. It is femporary until the cease and desist order is lifted, which will probably be beyond his
lifetime. In addition, if a developer is allowed to dump into the sewer line, then Castroville CSD should
be granted the same option. General Manager Eric Tynan stated he has been doing his research on
the District considering doing brackish water and putting in a desalination treatment plant.

Ly



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Director Ron
Stefani stated the his alternate Grant Leonard attended in his place. The plans have all been submitted
and the GSA is just waiting to hear from the State. The biggest issue for the GSA , continues to be that
the State wants the GSA to be the final well permitting authority. Governor Newsom issued his executive
order saying that GSA’s approve no new wells, as long as there is a drought which will open them up for
potential litigation against farmers who want to drill a new well as the GSA will deny the permits.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — None

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Beport — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update

4, Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — June 2022. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Cosme Padilla to pay
all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza and Cochran
NOES: ] Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: QOania

There being no further business, a motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Cosme Padilla
to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

The meeting adjourned at 5:22 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

hespectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos James Cochran
Secretary to the Board President



CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

July 29, 2022

Dear Valued Customer:
Subject: Copper and Lead Sampling

You have been selected to participate in sampling for copper and lead for the
Castroville Community Services District. Testing will be at no cost to you.
However, we need your assistance to complete this survey.

In order for the Castroville Community Services District to determine the copper
and lead content in your water we need a sample at “first draw,” this is the water
that has been in the pipes overnight. Please fill but do not overflow sample bottle
and place sample bottle on your perch by 10:00 a.m. for pickup tomorrow.

After the samples have been tested we will inform you of the results

We are very grateful for your assistance and the results will be available in your
Annual Water Consumer Confidence Report for 2022. Should you have any
questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely

S

General Manager

09



CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065

COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

El 29 de Julio de 2022

Estimado Cliente:
El Sujeto: Muestra de Cobre y de Plomo

Usted ha sido escogido para tomar parte en probar para cobre y plomao para el
Distrito de Agua de Castroville. No hay cargo. Nosotros necesitamos su ayuda
para completar esta inspeccion.

En orden par que el Distrito podria completar esta inspeccion, nosotros
necesitamos una muestra tomada cuando usted comienza primero su ilave en la
manana. Necesitamos probar el agua que ha estado en las pipas de noche. Por

favor llene la botella y ponga la botella en frente de su puerta lo mas tardar a las
10:00 de la manana.

Estamos agradecidos por su ayuda y los resultados estaran disponible en su
Informe Anual de la Confianza de Consumidor de Agua. Por favor llame la
oficina si tiene cualquier pregunta.

Sinceramente,

J. Eric Tynan
Gerente

10



After $100 million
Huntington Beach denial,
what's the future of
desalination in
California?

This May 2, 2022, photo shows the AES Huntington Beach Energy Center in Huntington Beach, Calif
The AES facility, the proposed site of the Poseidon Huntington Beach Seawater Desalination Plant was
rejected in a critical vote by the California Coastal Commission (CCC) on Thursday, May 12. The highly
contested project was debated for more than two decades

(The Center Square) — After a high profile, decades-long battle to build a desalination
plant in Huntington Beach ended in denial, all eyes will be on the California Coastal

Commission as it considers whether or not to approve two smaller desalination projects
this fall.

Commissioners are tentatively scheduled to consider the Doheny Ocean Desalination
project in October. The project, based in Orange County, could produce up to 5 million
gallons of potable water per day, according to the project’s environmental impact
report. The project is expected to cost $140 million, and $32.4 million in grants have
been secured thus far, Southern California Water District Public information Specialist
Sheena Johnson told The Center Square.

The commission could also consider another desalination project in water-starved
Monterey County in the coming months. The Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project would produce up to 6.4 million galions of water per day and is estimated to
cost around $322 million.

The commission’s unanimous denial of the Huntington Beach Desalination Project in
May calls into question the approval of future desalination projects. Poseidon Water, the
company behind the project, sunk $100 million of its own funds to see the project
through.

it



If approved by the Coastal Commission, the Doheny and Monterey projects would be

added to the state’s catalog of a dozen desalination facilities previously approved by
the commission. '

Josh Stratton, manager of external affairs for California American Water, the Monterey
desalination project applicant, told The Center Square in an email that they are working
on completing the project application and “go before the Coastal Commission at the
appropriate time." Stratton said the project would provide a “drought-proof water supply”
as the region faces state-mandated limits on pumping from the Carmel River.

“Monterey peninsula residents need a sustainable water supply that includes
stormwater capture, recycling and desalination,” Stratton said. "Beyond our service area
it's clear that folks are ready to move beyond the status quo, so that the Peninsula can
move towards meeting its new housing needs and supporting the hospitality and
tourism industry upon which many in the region depend.”

The commission’s denial of the $1.4 billion seawater desalination plant in Huntington
Beach cited concerns about the impact on ocean habitat, the cost to operate the plant

and its location along an earthquake fault zone. The project could have produced up to
50 million gallons of water per day.

Despite having the support of Gov. Gavin Newsom and dozens of state lawmakers,
the project faced strong opposition from environmental groups, who feared the project
would harm marine habitats and impact the environment.

Still, commissioners say the future of desalination in California remains bright and will

receive support from the commission so long as projects “comply with the faw.”

“Desalination is and will continue to be part of our current and future water portfolio, as

this historic drought continues to worsen,” Coastal Commission Executive Director Jack
Ainsworth said in a statement.

California is currently in its third year of drought, with 99.8% of the state experiencing
“‘moderate” to “exceptional” drought, according to the US Drought Monitor. In April,
state water officials announced that the snowpack was at 38% of average, representing

just how severe the drought truly is. In May, officials adopted a ban on the irrigation of



grass outside of commercial and institutional properties and required water suppliers to
enact restrictions in preparation for a shortage of up to 20%.

As the drought continues, supporters of desalination say the process could be key to
improving the state’s water resiliency in the future. CalDesal advocates for desalination
plants in the state. Executive Director Glenn Farrel told The Center Square that
embracing conservation efforts were enough to combat the drought in the past, but it's

time to embrace a method that is “immune to snowpack levels and dry years.”

“Signing off on these projects [Doheny and Monterey] would demonstrate with no
ambiguity that seawater desalination, a proven water resource technology relied upon
around the world to combat the effects of climate change and drought, has a future in
California,” Farrel said. “California has exhausted the easy and simple solutions to
climate change.”

A typical concern surrounding desalination, particularly among environmentalists, is the
potential impact on marine life and the environment.

This was a chief concern among environmental advocates when the commission was
considering the Huntington Beach project. Surfrider, an organization dedicated to ocean
protection, opposed the project over concerns about the impact on marine life and
potential environmental hazards.

The organization told The Center Square that it is not against ocean desalination as a
whole.

“Surfrider does not oppose ocean desalination: in places that have already maximized
conservation, water recycling and water use efficiency; when the plants are sized for
actual need; when sea level rise projections are considered; and when projects are
designed to have the least environmental impacts possible,” Surfrider Foundation's
Senior Environmental Director Zach Plopper said. “We have to carefully consider all of
our infrastructure decisions to make sure they don't exacerbate the climate crisis, harm

beaches and marine life, or negatively impact frontline communities.”

13



Agencies looking to “Plan B”
as more valley towns on
brink of going dry and
emergency water suppliers
are tapped out

JULY 19, 2022

» by Jesse Vad, SJV Water
Tulare County, in red, is in the heart of California’s San Joaquin Valley where water tables are
plummeting, drying up domestic wells, in the drought as farmers pump more to irrigate crops.

SOURCE WIKIPEDIA
Jesse Vad, SJV Water
Groundwater levels are dropping and domestic wells throughout the San Joaquin Valley are

going dry as California’s third year of drought grinds on.

That includes entire towns, such as East Orosi and Tooleville in Tulare County, which both went

dry last week. It’s bad. But it may get worse.

Area water suppliers are “locking down” and may not have enough to share, equipment is in

short supply and so are people to get the water to those in need.
And there’s still a long stretch of summer to go.

“I’m concerned about a lot,” said Tami McVay, assistant program director for Self-Help
Enterprises, a Visalia-based nonprofit that helps poor, rural residents with housing and water
needs. Self-Help responds to water crises in small communities with water storage tanks and

hauling in water from other regulated water systems.
But those other systems are strapped too and “locking down” supplies, McVay said.

“We had numerous water sources where we could pull water from to take to homes and we do
not have those anymore,” said McVay. “Folks are saying, ‘yeah, we’re worried about our

communities and people that we serve, so we have to be careful.””

i4



Staff at Self-Help are meeting with officials from the state Water Resources Control Board and
other agencies and have developed a Plan B in case hauled water sources disappear completely.
McVay could not discuss the details of that plan yet. She said this may only be the third year of
drought but it’s far worse than previous droughts with calls about dry wells coming as early as

February this year.

By late May, the organization had a 300% increase in dry well calls compared to the same time
last year, McVay said. Just within the last month, 100 domestic wells have gone dry in the

valley according to the state’s drv well reporting system. That number is likely low since it only

shows dry wells that have been officially reported.

Assuming water suppliers have enough to share, Tulare County officials worried there may not
be enough trucks or drivers to get it to communities that go dry, said Denise England, grants and

resources manager for Tulare County.

“The biggest challenge is there’s only so many trucks on the road, and so the hauling capacity is

what we’re kind of bumping up against right now,” she said.

Many rural valley residents rely on swamp coolers. With the valley’s long run of 100-plus-
degree days, not having water for swamp coolers is a concern, said England. County staff are

working to set up public cooling centers in these far-flung communities.

That includes Seville, about 15 miles northeast of Visalia, where plummeting groundwater levels
have left only a trickle for the town’s wells. The 500-resident town isn’t dry yet, but it’s
teetering.  “We’re really just afraid that we’re going to lose it complietely. And at that point,
we’re not sure what we’ll do,” said Celeste Perez, general manager of the Yettem-Seville
Community Services District. Normally the wells produce between 110-120 gallons per minute

but are down to just 55 gallons per minute.

Anticipating that things could get worse, the town contacted Self-Help, which arranged for

15,000 gallons of water to be hauled to the town.

They are hoping for more, if needed, and meanwhile aren’t allowing any outdoor watering for

the rest of summer.

Seville didn’t face any of these issues last year, said Perez.

15



= |
CALIFORNIA'S RESERVOIR CONDITIONS G LEGEND
5 300 .
4000 o ¢ 2lsmr cal
apact; | Avetage
o | 83% | 103% (TAF) '
| New Bullards Bar J
2088 2000 |
. % ¢t Copacity % of Hist Avg
1008 | 1000 . i '—1
s00
g D ee—— ] b
3B% | 53% 44% | 62% 300 W
Shasta Otoville 0 |
Jio7| g oB% | 05%
e : . an
f | s 1 300 | L_ 2420 w0 |
1oh | BN i o | 2000 _ |
L o 1 2000
i fee o= IR
o £ S [73%  1ees 1060
28% | 28% 6o Camanche
Trlnity .Y .
i o ,'-'.\ '] | [
P 3% | 50% B1% | 77%
31 —— - Hew Maolones Don Pedto
m - | | 11‘ 'O'D .
300 | 2000 | :‘ - TN
—_—t— i o A s
5o | o |4, 2 ot
|- m
33% | 57% . Vi a 15
Sonoma B ' e B [
34% | 73% = . .
San Luls 'P = . |
AV VN
- v l e
g ) 5% | 52%
1933 i [ Ve : McClure
100 545 z %
58 ——
. 328
42% | 57% g -| 208 I
Cachuma o/ Wl 100 _
30% | 40% R
Casltas 34% | 39%
Castaic TN
300 l[le‘r: F ar i) 520 |
5001 | ! e T
| 200 |
200 L " -
[] : S oo tara T ra———
= 55% | Bi% 3% | 56%
_56% | 88% Milerton Pine Flat
Diamond Vailey

Mudrsghb - sy 19 502

16



ﬂ TALES FROM
0 THE AREA CODE

Detective Work

A new scientific method transcends the need
for eyes in detecting the presence of species.

By Christopher Neely

f a tree falls in the forest and no
one 1s around to hear it, does it
make a sound#yThis p&losophica.l
musing on perception and reality
is often vaguely attributed to Irish
philosopher George Berkeley, the
Bay Area city’s namesake, whose
own philosophy beiled down to, “To be
is to be perccived.”

For much of the discipline’s his-
tory, ecological researchers studying
the presence of endangered species
in underwater habitats were forced
to aperate under a similar axiom, If,
for instance, after a day of trudging
through ponds and combing the water
with dip nets, Brian Woodward, an
ecological researcher at the Santa
Lucia Conservancy in Carmel Valley,
was unable to perceive with his own
eyes the presence of a California tiger
salamander or its larvae, he would have
no physical evidence of its existence.
The rules of detective work 101.

Yet, the human senses have limits,
and a relatively recent advancement
in scientific analysis known as eDNA
(short for environmental DNA) has
the potential to transcend those short-
comings. It is being deployed in hab-
itats across Menterey County, from
the ponds of the Santa Lucia Preserve

G (o v moved alt uur bunking to
Santa L1z County Bunk,

It way o smooth transition

ffunks ta the Monterey

Dranch teunt, §hey are

easy to work with amd

reatly understand incol
hustiesses.

Thank pou Jur seeing
the biy picture anid
hiavinyg fuitl i us!

)

to the estuaries of Elkhorn Slough
and even in the canyon depths of the
Monterey Bay.

Earlier this spring, with the help
of a grant and a partnership with the
Elkhorn Slough National Estuarine
Research Reserve, Woodward and o
team of researchers set out to monitor
the presence of the tiger salaman-
der and the similarly endangered
California red-legged frog on the Santa
Lucia Preserve. Instead of sweeping

“There’s so much
that we didn’t know
before eDNA.”

the ponds with a net and manually
counting the adults and larvae they
found, the team bagged up samples

of pond water and shipped them to

the Goldberg Lab at Washingron State
University for analysis. The results,
which Woodward expects to receive by
September, will tell which ponds are
hosting the endangered spectes.

The use of eDNA does for ecology
what forensic labs did for erime scene
investigatars. For the preserve's pond
tests, the eDNA lab can capture par-
ticles as microscopic as bacterin, skin

*This could change the way wa monitor spacies,” ecolog.l:nl researcher Brian

A L A CONSIRVANCY

Woodward {not pictured) says of @DNA, “This is less invasive, and a5 a conservation
acologist, it's my job to find the laast inyasive ways to monitor these species.”

cells or fecal matter. The DNA is then
extracted from those particles and ana-
Iyzed using polymegrase chain reaction
testing (the same PCR tests used for
the coronavirus) to see if it matches
with the DNA of the tiger salamander
or red-legged frogs.

Throwing on a pair of waders, drag-
ging a net acress the pond and manual-
ly counting species remains the official
protocol for determining amphibian
presence set by the U.S. Fish and
Wwildlife Service.It's also more imme-
diate and offers greater detail, inelud-
ing a rough species count, However,
to answer the question of, “Are they
here?” eDNA offers a groundbreaking
opportunity, especially in terms of effi-
dency. Woodward says the traditional
method allows monitoring of 10 to 12
ponds per year; eDNA allowed his team
to sample 34 ponds in less time.

Qut at:the Monterey Bay Aquarium
Research Institute in Moss Landing,
research technician Kobun Truelove is
helping develop an nutomated eDNA
system in which an autonomous under-
water vehicle takes the sample, filters

SANTA GRS

VA i s

Locally Sourced Banking

Banking is better when it's locally sourced. You receive personal
attention from local experts, access to decision makers, and
exceptional customer service.

If you'd like some fresh ideas on how to grow your business, cal’
Rich Alello in our Monterey office. Rich and his team are ready |
to serve you with locally sourced expertise.

the water, extracts the DNA, sequences
it and identifies the species match.
Over the last two years, he has already
helped cut the time needed from
marine sample collection to species
identification from three months to six
hours. Truelove says beyond the sci-fi
of eDNA, the technology has allowed
MBARI to track population shifts amid
changing ocean conditions. Scientists
even found presence of the rare beaked
whale in the Monterey Submarine
Canyon, a surprise discovery. If a spe-
cies is detected using eDNA, it means
it was likely present.within five days of
the sample collection.

“There is so much that we're begin-
ning to understand that we didn't lmow
before eDNA, and it's opening up a lot
of new questions,” Truelove says.

However, eDNA leaves a lot of
question marks, such as population
density and whether the animal was
even alive or just part of the fecal mat-
ter of a predator. Truelove says eRNA
will be able to answer the dead or alive
question eventually, but that method
remains under development, £

COUNTY BANK

Rich Algllo, SVP
Regional Manager
A ANLAGAT

17



contacTus JoiN suprort (O | LOGIN

F MW #

1ls
T
1

California Special
Districts Association

MBEDE  Districts Stronger Together

s
bt

Blog Viewer

< BACK TO BLOG LIST

CalPERS Posts Preliminary Fiscal Year Net Investment Return of -6.1%

By Vanessa Gonzales posted yesterday 0 UKE

CalPERS has released its preliminary financial performance results
for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, showing a Net Investment Return of -6.1
percent. As of the end of the fiscal year, CalPERS’ assets were valued
at approximately $440 billion.

The results were driven by recent, widely-publicized, market
volatility, inflation, and global instability. However, CalPERS’
diversification helped to cushion losses in publicly traded equities.
According to CalPERS’ press release discussing the preliminary
results:

CalPERS’ investments in global public stocks returned -13.1%, while
fixed income investments returned -14.5%. Public market investments make up roughly 79% of the CalPERS’
total fund. CalPERS’ private market investments fared much better, with £ chat-How Can We Help? 1se rs
returning 21.3% and 24.1%, respectively. — it

18



Despite its negative return for the year, CalPERS outperformed its benchmarks:

Asset Class Net Rate of Return Policy Benchmark
Total Fund -6.1% -7.0%

Public Equity -13.1% -13.2%

Fixed Income -14.5% -14.5%

Private Equity (as of March 31, 2022) 21.3% 8.3%

Real Assets (as of March 31, 2022) 24.1% 27.1%

Liquidity 0.3% 0.1%

CalPERS maintains positive returns over 5, 10, 20, and 30-year periods (6.7 percent, 7.7 percent, 6.9 percent,
and 7.7 percent, respectively). CalPERS’ funded status is approximately 72 percent.

The results released by CalPERS are preliminary, and will be revised based on audited figures, which will
determine the impact of 2021-2022 performance on special districts’ employer contribution rates beginning
in fiscal year 2024-2025:;

Pleased stay tuned to CSDA eNews and Advocacy News for additional updates on final 2021-2022 investment
performance and contribution rate impacts.

#AdvocacyNews

#FeatureNews
#HumanResourcesandPersonnel
#PensionsandRetirement

‘19



Resolution No. 22-11

A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
The Castroville Community Services District
Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings
Pursuant to AB 361

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a statewide emergency arising
from the coronavirus (COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending
certain provisions of the Brown Act pertaining to teleconferenced meetings; and

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21 which
indicated that Executive Order N-28-20’s authorization for holding virtual meetings would expire
on September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361 (Rivas) as urgency
legislation effective immediately, which provides that legislative bodies may continue to meet
remotely during a declared State of Emergency subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 amends the Brown Act (Government Code section 54953) to add the
following provision:

(e}{(1) A local agency may use teleconferencing without complying with the requirements
of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) if the legislative body complies with the requirements
of paragraph (2) of this subdivision in any of the following circumstances:

(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the
purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting
in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 amends the Brown Act (Government Code section 54953) to add the
following provision:

(3) If a state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, in order to continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), the legislative
body shall, not later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time pursuant to
subparagraph (A), (B), or (C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the
following findings by majority vote:

{A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency.
(B) Any of the following circumstances exist:

(C) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet
safely in person.



THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District finds that the Governor's March 4, 2020, declaration of a state of emergency due
to the COVID-19 pandemic remains active.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District finds that due to the state of emergency meeting in person would present imminent risks
to the health or safety of attendees and/or the state of emergency continues to directly impact the
ability of the members to meet safely in person for Board meetings and standing committee
meetings due to the prevalence of the Delta variant of the COVID-19 virus, the indoor setting of
meeting facilities, the potential presence of unvaccinated individuals attending meetings, the
potential for noncompliance with mask wearing requirements, and desire to protect the health of
immuno-compromised trustee(s), staff and the public.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors, Castroville Community Services District,
County of Monterey, State of California, on this 16™ day of August 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Secretary Board President

24



CASTROVILLE WELL LEVELS 2015-2022

AUG 15 JAN1E AUG16 JAN17 AUG 17 JAN18 AUG 18 JAN 19 AUG 19 JAN20 AUG 20 JAN 21 AUG 21 JAN 22 AUG 22
20.0

_. | _ { _ | ”“ | “ | _
| | | ! 1 |
LU L _ | | | B
SEALEVELY | _ . - fod | e : 1
H |
| ! .q |
| !
200 Hf _ % J¥ d __ |
| 1 3 i
B _ |
-40.0 _ 1 e+ | b alll, -y _ ! ’ <
m m _ i.
FT 7 _ _ ! i
I._ | % _ ’
-60.0 4_ +..T,.f,.¢g__
| | 2
| | | |
1f ANl i _,“ | I
-80.0 +H-H i : L ¢ |
M b i [ | P _ |
11 i | _ _ 1
| | | g B
[ [l _ | _ _L | *—
lw—coo E _u 1 ._ _- [ w. ﬂ . 4— .“..‘
SRR 4 i ils ] i Gigalala 3 Ulsts A
-120.0 MM ARAS NSRRI AP R PR A R : i LU L Lol - j

emtme WELL #2 ==l=\WELL #3 == ==\WELL #4 s~ WELL #5




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Asset Management and Maintenance Projects

Meeting: August 8, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc. (absent)

Murat Bozkurt, MNS Engineers, Inc. (absent)

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description

Action Item

Responsible

Status/Date

Discussion of the Asset
Management and Maintenance
Projects (4) — bidding assistance
only + CM/Inspection as needed
1. Castroville North Water
Services
2. Well #4 Pump Conversion
3. Water Gate Valve
Replacements
4. Sewer Lift Station Generator
Replacements

MNS implementing various
phases of work

RE

On-going

Castroville North Water Services
includes 28 Laterals . Jay Johnson
construction scheduled with County
paving project

District to work with Jay Johnson
for completion of the work.

ET

On-going

D

Y




Well #5 Motor, heat tolerant motor | District to have Majora ET Completed

to be installed by Majora Bros. July 2022

New Pump Submersible at Well #4, | District to obtain proposal from | ET August 2022

converting from QOil to Water Majora

lubrication.

Majora to provide a proposal.

Group of Seven Water Valves Prepare Bid Docs for Board of RE Completed
Director's approval to advertise July 2022
for RFP July 2022

Four Water Valve Projects Prepare Bid Docs for Board of RE Completed
Director's approval to advertise July 2022
for RFP July 2022

Replace Two Generators, 20+/- 1. Prepare Bid Docs for RE August 2022

week lead time. Castroville Board of Director's

Boulevard and Via Linda. Sized approval to advertise for

smaller, no air board permit RFP

required. Jeff Mitchem. Sites will 2. Check equipment order

require permitting. lead time

District Scada Professional will be District to provide Scada ET Completed

contracted directly by the District. Professional contact information, May 2022

The contract documents will require | Rylan Uttgard

coordination with the Scada

Professional.

Presentation on Job Order MNS to prepare information MR August 2022

Contracting

Next Meeting: 08/29/22 1:30 pm

24




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Moss Landing Sewer

Meeting: July 25, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Murat Bozhut, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

American Inspector will be required. | on including requirement in
environmental document

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Grant Project Elements Discussion, | MNS is working on the 30% MNS Completed
project admin, per, 30%, 60% ROW, | Design June 30,
environ, $500k 2022
Moss Landing Sanctuary Scenic Information Completed Completed
Trail Bridge Crossing. County has
indicated delay of the bridge or
defunding of bridge
Construction Phase: Native Rincon subconsultant working Rincon August 2022




2

PER will need to be updated for the
pipeline changes from the County.
Pipeline will be replaced in same
alignment.

MNS to update PER report

NP

Completed
July 2022

Environmental Scope change for
the work under the existing bridge.
Lift 1 site has a higher
paleontological site. No change to
the environmental document. A
paleontalogical monitor will be
required during excavation.

MNS to work with Rincon

NP

On-going

Rincon has requested additional
budget to address the dewatering
of the lift station and pipeline.
Possible divert to M1W. District to
have a meeting with M1W on
7/14/22. M1W not willing to take
water

NP to work with Rincon on
additional permitting for
dewatering

NP

August 2022

Materials under the existing bridge.
PVC casing with HDPE inside.

District reviewed and ok with
proposed materials

ET

Completed

Schedule:

PER draft to 9/30/21
Final PER 02/28/22
30% Design: 6/30/22
60% Design: 9/30/22
Environ: 8/31/22
ROW: 9/30/22
Const Appl: 8/31/23

MNS starting 60% design

NP

Completed
June 30,
2022

Review Grant Opportunities for
funding next phase.

Construction Grant Application for
CWSRF is part of the grant.

MNS to prepare construction
grant application following 60%
completion

GJ

September
2022

Romero: Is interested and asking
for Ortega contact. Ortega and
Start date of ROW acquisition, Lift
Station One, easement,

Pump Station Four, no easement
needed, in public ROW.

District sent to Attorney for
review. District to check to see if
PG&E owns the pole,

ET

Completed
July 2022




required during construction at
Liftstation 1, 3 and 4 and pipeline.

$10k agreement for ROW District to send to Ortega ET July 2020
Current pump station shown on | Associate Completed
left. Parcel to the East is ROW services | May 2022
scheduled for appraisal.

Mud and water pond on the edge | MNS to raise up elevation above | NP Completed

of the proposed parcel. MNS to existing elevation and seal June 2022

design system to reduce chance of | manhole to prevent water from

flooding lift station. MNS reviewed | entering.

manhole, it is a Air Release Valve

for the Recycle pipeline.

Survey records show there is an Proceed with ROW on Adjacent | Associate Completed

easement and location requested | Finepro LLC. ROW services | May 2022

by Romero is on another property

owners property.

Surveying is complete. MNS surveying complete MNS Completed

Surveying
Borings completed and Geotech MNS design will incorporate NP Completed
report completed. Dewatering groundwater management June 2022

Next Meeting: 08/08/22, 1:30 pm




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Washington Bypass
Meeting: August 8, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD

Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc. (absent)

Murat Bozkurt, MNS Engineers, Inc. (absent)

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action ltem Responsible | Status/Date

State Water Resources Control State requested full application GJ Mid-July

Board, SRF set aside for small, for $3.5M projects. 2022

disadvantaged communities. Small

Community Clean Water, Waste

Water Funding Program

SRF has indicated they will fund as a | MNS to forward Environmental NP Completed

grant. Prior to funding, the State Proposal to District May 2022

has requested completion of an

environmental package.

District meeting on the 6/21 District to review MNS proposal ET Completed
for environmentat June 21,

2022

28




MNS to provide a design, ROW, CM | MNS to forward Proposal to NP Completed

proposal. Associated ROW, GJ District July 2022

doing grants,

Kick off meeting with Rincon MNS and District to attend District Completed
July 2022

MNS to provide documentation of | MNS to provide documentation | G) August 2022

State’s response to reimbursement
of costs for the project

of State’s response to
reimbursement of costs for the
project

Next Meeting: 08/29/22, 1:30 pm

29



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank
Project

Meeting: July 25, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Murat Bozhut, MNS Engineers, Inc,

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date

Project Elements Discussion, IRWM Grant, 30% Design submitted to | MNS Draft 30%
#$270k for Design/Env/ $125K Const phase. | the District completed
Water Resources Agency, Alex Henson is May 2022
lead for Grant. CCSD is a sub-recipient

Planning / Design / Engineering / MNS currently working on | MNS Draft 30%
Environmental Documentation, 30% design | 30% design completed
document and Design Build document. May 2022

30



MNS to continue NP Draft 30%
o, X - developing site plan completed
S i e
| ‘l‘-—-;i I( o | =y May 2022
L:-*-:-r} POl
]
=
=D g
Gray area's above indicate paved areas. MNS to continue NP Draft 30%
Discussion of DI located in the NW corner. | developing site plan completed
Bid documents will include DI May 2022
ROW: Land being acquired from adjacent | District to finish purchase | ET August 2022
property owner. Expected purchase in of the land. Copy of the update
October. Land Use advisory committee. appraisal and final deed.
Then to Planning Commission. Planning
Commission Approved lot line adjustment.
Fence and grading on property taking.
SCDR, up to $9m has been funded. 55 MNS to check back with | GJ July 2022
applications are ahead. Unitil all DWR
applications. First come first serve. Partial
funding is a possibility. Project cannot take
longer than 2 years, June 2024 cutoff date.
MNS submitted on behalf of District and
State acknowledge receipt. Potential State
Budget for new infusion of funding.
MNS spoke with DWR staff. An additional | MNS to check back with GJ July 2022
$90M was allocated in the next year DWR
budget.
SRF Funding would be alternative funding MNS to prepare a Future | GJ Update in
source, plan B. SRF a much more difficult | Grant Application if SCDR August
grant process and administration. The next | isa “no go”
step would be a FAAST application. Bi-
Partisan or Infrastructure Investment Jobs
Act. The 30% design will make the SRF
application more complete.
Plan C, Community Funding Program, SRF | Potential Future Activity ET Potential
money bypassing normal procedure, and of a Federal Earmark. start activity
obtain a Federal Earmark. Possible with District to consider this in August
Water Environment Committee. Projectis | action after August as 2022

already in the State's program.

potential Plan C

31




Requirement: Castroville would already
have to have completed application via
State's Intended Use Plan.

Meeting with Mike Burke and Martin Eric to request final ET Completed
Feeney, hydrogeologist. Discussion of draft | feasibility report

feasibility report and finishing the feasibility

report.

Discussion of pilot hole with Martin/Mike. | Eric discussed with Martin | ET Completed
Martin recommended pilot hole. Feeney June 2022
Schedule: MNS currently working on | MNS May 2022
a Project Administration 09/01/2020 to 30% design

01/31/2025

b Land Purchase / Easement 06/01/2019 to

08/31/2022

¢ Planning / Design / Engineering /

Environmental Documentation 09/01/2020

to 08/31/2022

d Construction / Implementation

08/31/2021 to 01/31/2025

Site visit with Electrical Engineer in the next | Completed Completed | Completed
month

Surveying completed except new retaining | Surveying complete Completed | Completed.
wall.

Quarter Monitoring Report preparation First report submitted On-going On-going
Discussion of Siting for Well #6. 50 foot District to obtain the ET Completed

radius of control needed by the District.

Hydrogeologist final
report

%)
Do




S MNS including proposed | NP Completed
= well location in report 2022
pee i

Geotech Report submittal to MNS. MNS to including NP Completed

Geotech indicated expansive soils and soil | Geotech Report in 30% June 2022

consolidation will need to be addressed in | Design Package

the design. Soils are corrosive.

Concrete crack on existing foundation will [ MNS to add to the plans | NP Completed

be addressed in the plans and June 2022

specifications. Remove damaged concrete

and replace.

Tribal Consultation Package sent by the District completed ET Completed

District to each tribal contact mailing. District to reply May 2022
to email with
confirmation,

Section 106 outreach packet Rincon proceeding with Rincon On-going
sending 106 Outreach

Provide envelope of excavation to Rincon NP Provide envelope of NP Completed
excavation to Rincon July

Draft CEQA documents Rincon submittal Rincon August,

2022

33




Bridging Documents are procurement Summary memo with NP/MB August 2022
documents for the Design Build concept. GMP contract and key
Kick off meeting with Willy and Eric. things to consider
Defining the water performance critera.
Checking on casing in the screens, type of
stainless, checking performance criteria.
Vertical Turbine system for higher power NP to revise design to NP On-going
and higher flow has more benefits as show the Vertical Turbine
compared with submersible. For with housing protection.
submersible, the depth of well puts
pressure on the seals. If water temperature
is too hot can be difficult for cooling a
submersible.
Design Build review by attorney ET to request District ET July 2022
Attorney confirm previous
attorney opinion on
Design-Build
Generator: stay with Diesel completed NP Completed
July 2022
State Water Board Drinking Water Permit MNS to start process. ET | ET/NP July 2022

process, Jonathan Winager, Kyle is the State
representative.

County of Monterey manages the Well
permit,

to send NP, Kyle's
information

Next Meeting: 08/08/22 1:30 pm

‘34




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Overhead Sign at Highway 183
Meeting: July 25, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

by the State Plan to the State for Approval

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
State Requested Traffic Control Plan. | MNS to submit Traffic Control NP Completed
MNS prepared Traffic control plan Plan to District May 2022
and submitted to the District.
State Requested a Storm Water MNS to submit Storm Water NP Completed
Control Plan. Design detail being Control Plan to District May 2022
requested and then MNS to review
with Caltrans.
Traffic Control Plan and Storm District to send Traffic Control ET Completed
Water Control Plan require approval | Plan and Stormwater Control May 2022

"35




State issued a coop agreement draft | District to review and negotiate ET Completed
for the District to review. with State June 2022
Construction Period and scope District to request construction ET July 2022
schedule from Signs by Van

MNS QMP Plan, Resident Engineer, | Proposal for services RE Completed
As-built submittal in Microstation July 2022
District to review Proposal for District to review proposal ET July 2022
Services

Signs by Van submitted invoice to District to review ET July 2022

District

Next Meeting: 08/08/22 1:30 pm




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Cypress Alley Sewer Relocation

Meeting: August 8, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD

Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Ryuun Ernst, MNS Engineers, Inc. (absent)

Murat Bozkurt, MNS Engineers, Inc. (absent)

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

could be funded via Monterey One
allocation

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Cypress Alley has a routine blockage | District to contact M1W for ET Completed
problems causing challenges for the | coordination
District.
District contacted Monterey One District to check with Monterey ET Completed
Water to determine if cost of lateral | One Water May 2022

g




District would fund cost of design
and construction of sewer main
relocation, Monterey One Water
would fund design and construction
costs with lateral

District to check with Monterey
One Water

Completed
May 2022
update

Timing of construction phase will be
important. The District may enter
into an agreement with Monterey
One Water for construction phase of
reimbursement for the main
installation.

District to enter into agreement
with Monterey One Water

ET

On-going

District will request a proposal from
MNS for the design fee of Sewer
Main relocation after District
provides Monterey One Water
update

District to check with Monterey
One Water before requesting
proposal

ET

Pending
funding

Laterals have to be reversed. M1W
was relying on state of CA funding.
Move ahead without individual
owners income

M1W is waiting on State funding

ET

Pending
funding

Water Main would be funded by the
District.

Pending M1W

Miw

TBD

M1W has hired a firm to assist with
getting Right of Entries. The District
is also assisting with obtaining Right
of Entries.

M1W to obtain Right of Entries

M1w

TBD

Next Meeting: 08/29/22 1:30 pm




&

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT AuGusT 16, 2022

“ Regulatory Compliance

Q

[ LI ot O i 0 R S

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

No coliform violations, all routine samples negative for June 2022

Well #3 Abandoned Future desalter use under investigation

Approved Bacteriological sampling plan for 2022

Submitted DAC status to DWR for reduced annual fees

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 8/8/2022
Submitted No-Spill report to State for Castroville, Moss Landing and Moro Cojo
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD - Zone 1,2 & 3 sewer jetting activities

< Current Projects

]

28 [ I v D v I O I Y I

O

Implementation grant for $395,00 Prop 1 funding for new Deep well
Response to on-going litigation- on hold

Design for New Deep Well#6 & New tank

Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3

RFP to Replace Well 4 Pump & motor to water lube ASAP

RFP for new generators @ Castroville Blvd & Sea Garden lift stations
Collaborate with M1W on the Cypress alley replacement project

60% Design for Washington sewer by-pass line

Consider collaboration with MCWD on water system tie-in

Resolve CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Blvd

Lupe Ibarra reduced total door hangers from 96 past due notices to 25
Oversee grant funding and design of new overhead sign from CalTrans
Negotiate purchase cost for Lift Station #1 easement

Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Review MNS Grant writing proposals for Washing BP, Moss Landing sewer
system, Well#6 and Cypress Alley

Zone 1-Castroville Serwer Operations, see report in Board packet



Q
Q
a

Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet
Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet
Initiated water lateral replacement program with County

< Completed Projects

goooooocopDoCoDOO

C

Stolen “Welcome” sign @ Castroville Blvd re-installed with steel posts
Secured $3.5million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
NCR&PD to finish installing "No dump- spills to Bay” at all storm drain inlets
Resolved Employee OT issues and review Employee Handbook

Jay Johnson won bid to Replace Water Laterals before County Road work
Fencing installed at new property@ site #4

60% design completed for Washington BP

Review/assist CalTrans Castroville/Merritt St Beautification Project

Assist M1W with sewer lateral repair/replacement work (SEP)

Review, edit & update Employee Handbook

Installed new well pump @ Well #5

Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Located old connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on north side of town

Planning well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from distribution
system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank

Upcoming Projects

]
]

coopDDocoOoOoCOoOo

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(on-hold)

Before new rain need to follow up with M1W re: Smoke tested Struve Rd sewer
system w/RCAC - found 7 cross connections and reported to M1W Source
control- need to follow up with Mi1W Source control 7/18/22

Review projects going out to bid in 2022/2023 budget

Replace well#4 motor & pump with water lube assembly

New sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

Design and secure funding for New Deep Well#6

Pig #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Investigate possible Well #7 location

Inspect depressions in street for sewer repair

“Action” meetings for Grant Projects

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

o

Discussion with inter-tie pipeline with MCWD

[
<o



oocooooonD

ODDoCcOoODOO

Monterey Bay Water Works Association Board Meeting

Water Solutions Group

Enforce Water-Waste Ord for any water leaving property

Meeting with M1W Source control to resolve I & I issues on Struve Rd
180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group-TAC

DAC ongoing engagement with SVGWB-GSA

Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re: Overhead Sign, Ped Ove-pass
& Community engagement & approves $417,000 in funding for Overhead sign
Quarterly Clean & Dirty Water Managers meeting

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group Advisory -SWIG-Committee

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group {(SWIG-TAC) Tech Advisory Committee
SVGWBGSA- 180'400" Committee-Ron & Eric

IRWM Committee meeting

Met with Water Solutions Group re” North County-180'/400" water issues

< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

ocoooocooDLDODODO OO

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. on Deep Wells-Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Various safety classes

Clean & Dirty Water Managers - Water & Wastewater General Managers group
Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings-

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory meeting- SWIG-Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory -TAC meeting-

180"-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meetings

SVGWB GSA Deep Aquifer study meeting

Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

Q
a
jm

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants

Collaborate with County Public Works to replace infrastructure prior to road
rehab in roads south of Hwy 156 in Castroville



91E’ST

000

€6’y

suoj{es Uol|jiIN

CHIPM  ERIPM  P#IBM S#IIBM
0
00l
00¢
) 00€
ooy
00s
009
0oL
S#773Mm -2 # T1am “E#TIM “F #7713
Mv3dD 7 0
_ " A 000z
: | 8885 $22 . +
vl L , e
Av3ad 230 mvmt. b
- TE 4 000FL
T 4 ooost
T ooos.

it lIPAA

E# IIPAA b 119 G# Il

R e e 000

oo'oge

00°00F

00'009

00008

00°0001

oo'ooci

L

o

N
o



s8U0Z £8JB) Aq 8Desn Jamod

140V H

i A § NV

1%

SNOTIVO NOMTTIN H3d § 'DAY

968% % 55°G IBM
% 5¥ -2 B
LE9 0 vi5 852 _
SE5°CLE [V |6ty Z6okt [ Jeee SIV10L ATHINOW
ZH M | CHNSM | PR P S 1PM | — |
v 0596 S |rsez
cra'zs  |6PODIEFZL Z20LTIR
0zL1ZrLTL ZI0TTVIL S #1713M
M 14
umy / (B9 £6'F PLEL 8685 926} WILME
rdota ] 0000Z0L L5 ZLOTELD
000Z55925 ] ZZOXRHL EIRRFT)
000 BYE vZz 95 79 HOO D
~ octLs 000086+02 1EZ0TTLIS
D000E6P0Z ZZ0LTHIL RRED)
S¥i6 3¥3ad 490 :
zozZ MyEd WL E A YT 26992 veLLL ___ |vtes WFF LD e
1208 HAVOUS] DOCEEGErE Z20ZIZHA
#5521 HMY WLOL 00062658 Z20ZZML -F#71713M
0578 Tsoq4] 0% | iwnaw | evies | Zies
> > v
2 S| SISl fF #
Z =M ZRIOM | CHIOM | ¥ IoM | SH1I9M w G 3 Iy & zz-eung-Aep
d % £ >
a %
o
oW/ _

vivace
_

]

31IS T13IM
_

1 | I

TTOTLLIL



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
July 2022

EMERGENCIES:

16" JR on call — Sea Garden Pump # 1 Tripped.

18" Fire Hydrant Knocked Down on Merritt St. and Union St.

27" Jonathan on Call - 11685 Preston St. Leak on Customer Side.
14" Cypress Alley Sewer Backup.

Maintenance:

+ Preston St. - Lateral Replacement Program.

+ Arsenic Samples.

s Clean Celi — Well # 2 Chlorinator.

* Moro Cojo — Pump # 1 Pulled for Repairs.

» Well 2 and 4 — Storage Tank Inspection.

» Ocean Mist - Test Backflows.

* Well 4 - Modify Chlorinator's Air Vent.

» Well #5 - Tank “A” and “B” Backwashed.

» Well # 2 — Water Line was Replaced.

o 10800 - 10900 Height St — Video and repair Sewer Line.
o 10750 Geil St — Meter Box Replacement.

» 11280 Speegle St — Meter Box Replacement.

o SCADA — Cell Modem was Installed.

o Checked Man-Hole Palm St.

* 11340 Rico St. — Service Line Replaced by Jay Johnson.
« 11559 California St. — Service Line Replaced by Jay Johnson.



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA’s) as necessary.
Exercise Valves.

Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks,

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Take Garbage and recycle out.

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations,
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Water Well level bubblers readings.

Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 32
b) Final Bill Read Meter — 4

c) Investigate -3

d) Install/Change Meter - 1

e) Padlock Srvc, No Tenant - 1
f) Reg-1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 42



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly 8 Yearly
Woll #5 | Site 2 Wall | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals I Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Hyrord mastera 474980 Jottng AFksshng
g-Jul-21| 2153783 2624000 355000| 18580000 23712783]  21393653| 50190 Mt UM S 7.66%
Heyeirarn rroptges SDSCOT juitrg AFluihary
10-Aug-21| 4150068| 5235000 15000 15783000 25184969|  22723178| 533097 "™t "“‘“"‘""‘ﬂ 7.66%
180 Lk Hyorarg B2 FO 20 Sefiner
9-Sep-21| 4658882] 5398000 0| 13738000 23794882  21122675| 438647 « 9,39%
Hydraet! mhoters 218117 Jafirg & Fiushng|
11-Oct-21| 4823159 6268000 ol 13860000 24951159 22392741| 237117 Mererren D see 9.30%
4Dk Lomka Hycrary 30k FD 2 Boftre
9-Nov-21| 5165056| 5544000 0| 10208000 20917056]  18756257| 107695 x 9.82%
T e Sy Sy
11k Lash i Hydram 120 FD 23 Softner
10-Dec-21| 3510735 4286000 0| 10960000 18756735] 16847958 55000 = 9.88%
1Th Lask s Hydrms 40k, FD 74 Sofrne
10-Jan-22| 278g3se|  a3s74000 0| 9016000 15378399]  13819095| 131174 = 9.28%
2dh, Lowk L Hydrwnd 200 FO 2 Softner
9-Feb-22| azag704| arasooo 0| v08g000 16176704] 14535106 100486 = 9.53%
Hydrunt metars. 23K _Jating & Flusteng
10-Mar-22| 2480315| 3043000 -6000| 11277000 16794315]  15120237] 4400 it 0D s 9.71%
Hydrant meters. 103K Jettng & Fhuthng
11-Apr-22| 2293480] 2371000 a| 15165000 19820480]  17735013| 141924 M= roRseme 9.85%
Hydrans et . 208K, Jotting & Flushng
10-May-22| 3284628| 3425000 ol 13860000 20560628|  18182347| 248343 'Y FORSaN 10.40%
Hydrant rmiars. TTOH. Jators) & Flushing
10-Jun-22| 3142023| 7839000 3000 12399000 23383023]  20845847| 301579 "Mt ER s 9.56%
335k Lok g, Hyoram Ok FIJ 2% St
11-Jul-22] 2332658 6155000 ol 15976000 24463658| 21388312 319823 = 11.26%
Average 9.64%
———ra—— : i e ——-
16.00% -+ R S N — l ! e e e
| i .
14.00% | — . - - —p—]
. | |
_!_ | | |
12.00% [ e =] — ar | i TTIE% =
f ' el | . | | 10.40% |
10.00% f—— | S |leret | | 871% | 285% | Loverd
' |
8.00% 1 LDB% | l
|
8.00%
i
4.00% -
2.06%
9-Jul-21 10-Aug-21 8-Sep-21 11-Oct-21 9-Nov-21 10-Dec-2110-Jan-22 9-Feb-22 10-Mar-22 11-Apr-22 10-May-22 10-Jun-22 11-Jul-22 Average




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

JULY 2022

< LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

a

]

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2022

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

=]

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2022



< LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2022

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

a Total jetted approx. 6783 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 18Underground Alert marking requests
a  Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 8-4-2022
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in October and February 2022

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a  Confirm that storm drain inlets are clean &
Marked- "DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY”



Castroville
JULY 2021 JETTING

ID
10400Seymour

10500Alley MHB3<64

10700Haight
10800Pomber
10900McDougall
109000ak
10900Pomber
109005eymour
11000 Poote
11000McDougall
11000Merritt
11000Pomber
11000Poole
11000Union Alley
11100Merritt
11100Paole
1110CRico
11200Merritt
11200Rico
11300Cooper
11300Rica
11400Rico
11500Rico
Hwy156/8enson

Material
&" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
€" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
SDR35 &"
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
TOTAL

Length.amt

345
368
364
176
235
123
365
140
182
360
366
242
207
286
362
369
280
165
351
330
339
352
160
316
6783

Street
Seymour St.
McDougall Alley
Haight 5t.
Pomber St.
McDouall 5t.
DAK 5t
Pamber St.
Seymour 5t.
Poole 5t.
McBDouall St.
Merritt St,
Pomber 5t.
Pogle St.
Poole 5t.
Merritt St.
Poole 51.
Rico 5t.
Merritt St.
Rico St.
Cooper 5t.
Rico St.

Rico 5t.

Rico St.
Benson 5t.

Downstream MH
MH11.1
MHG6.3
MH 15.2
MH 16.1
MH 16.3
MH 29
MH 16.1
MH 16.13
MH 16.3
MH 16.3
MH 16.5
MH 16.2
MH 16.4
MH 16.4
MH 16.10
MH 16.2
MH 16.1
MH 16.12
MH 16
MH 11
MH 16
MH 16.13
MH 16.15
MH 105

8/5/2022

Y,

Upstream MH
MH 11.2
MH 6.4
MH 153
€D 16.6
€0 16.11
MH 30
MH 16.2
C016.14
MH 16.4
MH 168
MH 16.10
C016.7
MH 16.5
€0 16.9
MH 16.12
MH 163
CO16.12
€016.13
MH 16.1
MH11.1
MH 16.13
MH 16.15
€0 16.16
MH 106

19



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JULY 2022

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2022

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2022

30



“ JETTING ACTIVITIES

DDOCOD

]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #60 to-MH #60.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #60 to-MH #68
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #61 to-MH #61.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #61 to-MH #60

Total jetted approx.1073 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

]

oococonD

Responded to 1 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked Is site

SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 8/4/2022

Schedule cleaning of EQ Basins in Dec 2020

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2021
Mowing Scheduled-June 2022-completed

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

ju |
Q

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

It



Moro Cojo
JULY 2022 JETTING

8/5/2022

10

CortezLn. 2
Cortezin3
Los Arholes Cir

Los Arboles Cir.

Material Length
PSM SDR35

4" 40
8" PvC 255
8" PVC 530
8" PVC 248

TOTAL 1073

Street

Cortez Ln.
Cortez Ln.
Los Arboles Cir.
Los Arboles Cir.

Downstream
MH

MH 60
MH &0
MH 61
MH 61

Upstream MH

C0 0.1
MH 68
Co61.2
MH 60

32



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

JULY 2022

<+ LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2022

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2022

<+ LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2022

33



*» LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

0

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2022

<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES

m]

oo oD

]

Jetted sewer lines biwn MH #23 to-MH #23.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #23.1 to-MH #24
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #24 to-MH #25
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #25 to-MH #26
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #26 to-MH #27
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #23 to-MH #40

Total jetted approx. 1240 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

]
a

]

a

a

L)

0
a

Responded to 4 Underground Alert marking requests
Implementing $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing
sewer system improvements and upgrades

Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades

and repair of sewer system

Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at

various facilities in and March 2022 and November 2022

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 8-4-2022

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



Station 2

ID
MH35>C03
MH51>MH50
MH52>MH51
MH53>MH52
MH54>MH53
MH58>MH50

Moss Landing
JULY 2022 JETTING

<
¥ il

}

[ g2 =—— |

Material Length.amt
8" Clay 270
PSM SDR35 8" 243
PSM SDR35 8" 315
8" Clay 265
8" Clay 182
PSM SDR35 8" 300

TOTAL 1575

Street

Soundholt Rd.
Soundholt Rd.
Soundholt Rd.
Soundholt Rd.
Soundholt Rd.

Laguna St.

8/9/2022
Downstream Upstream
MH MH
MH54 ML
MH50 ML MHS51 ML
MH51 ML MH52 ML
MH52 ML MHS53 ML
MHS53 ML MH54 ML
MHS0 ML MH58 ML

i

U



129'880'221$

29'680c2ls
siejog

64°001'9%

65001 ‘9%
sulfalld

g

©° 8 R

o> |
; /Av. .ﬂv& 4//6«

00°0%
00°000°01$
00°000°02$
00°000°0¢$
00°000°0t$
00°000°05$
00°000°09% |

Lv'885%

Ly'885%
syied

sieel'es

SlL'ecs'c$
juswILIanoD)

v/'€/2'61% 25168'6L% E£L6lEPSS €22rl'0S% sjejol

unp
Aew
idy
Jepy
qed
uep
2907
AON
190
dag
bny

v/'€/2'61% 51688l €L6lEYes €2cPi0S$ mr

jeLisnpuy  jelosswwoyn  juswipedy  Apwed ofbuls

£202-2202 Uolieslfisse]n Ag anuanay Jalepm jenuuy



=L [) 0 N
60
Aewno svo o o° @0& s@
sdy @ % > # o » S
O N 3 N o> N I\
eym ? % R \ \ R
go4 D - P
—————— _ - 000°002
uErm = I = - 00000t
saga === —— - 000°009
(ot i &
ronyo | i | Em— | QQQ.QQQ“
oo —— == = : == it 000000}
000°002°L
dss D 000°00%°L
bnyn
inra
00r'658°C 260°L 109t €25'04 pre‘Lis eLe'osy 628°29v PEIECL L sfjejol
unp
Aep
1dy
e
qs4
uep
a8
AON
120
dag
bny
00¥‘668°2 250°L 109Y 2450/ preLLs eLe'osy 64829 PEIESL ] mr
s|elof auljal4 SYIEd  JuswuisAor) jelsnpuy  jejoiawwo) jusuwipedy Apwed afbuis

£202-2202 uoneayisseld Ag abesn sayem jenuuy



ZJo | abed Aewwng - 3jqeAladay SHUNOIVY WdiL:Zi:y 2202128

GP'09£'9.5 (€L Z¥P)8 abieyD ONGWD YILVM

81 608'9.% {orv16'v6)S sbieyd ¥ILVYM oy
86 €ZL'LLS {05'965'1)% abBieyd FOUVYHIYNS Ve
BF 0ZE'6L1S {oc'0)s P30 vado NI .

BL0ZE'6L1S {#5'698'9)8 afiseyD INITIIYI

juouiked |

(eespZ'vls juswded uadp jejoL
SE0le'a8ls (oo'o¥)e {npas7) uadQ wawled)asd 1apiQ 301085 YILVM
GC'05Z'981S (sg'050'v)S (npasD uadp wawied)abieyd ¥31vm
0Z'L0E'061S (zger1)s (wpasn uadp wawied)atueyd JOYYHOUNS

ZLEPY061S (c6'11)8 (Wpaun uadQ Juswied)atieyd NS

TL'SPL'PS pajjddy uado |ej0L
1965 06LS 20 5HE'PS Wpasg uadQ alied Y31VM

590129818 0eos npas) uadp Jwawhed ININ3HIL

(00°0v2)$ payddy usodag jg101
GE'0LZ'OBLS (oco'0l)s 394 J2PIO 9SS HILYM
GE0ez'enls (1e'ez)s Wpasd usdp Y3 1vm

99°'8¥Z'981S (69°102)% sfileyd ¥ rvm

00°0% Aauvanbuyeg @oL
GE'0S¥'OBLS 0008 Ayeuag Y3 1vm

GEOSK'9BLS 0o os Ajeuad INIMTYIA

L9'6E0'ZZLS 81'SEE'29% 6¥'¥0L'65S abaeyy jejo).
SE05¥'981S 852018 i 1421900 DO'GEE'Y 85°201% 0008 abieyd ANJWD YIA1vM
2472¥E'081S 01'98'+01LS Lzv') 142GnD  00'80Y'CSB'E 95'¥02'29% vG18L'EZYS afieyD yYaLvm
29'956'18% 0SSPy LLS cEl 000 000% 0S'S¥P'LLS abieyd 3DUVHOUNS

LULLIS'0L% 6¥'001'9% ¥ H4919nD 00°Z60°'L yO'ees Gt 220'0% abieyd INM3YIA
. uopdisnsuo x ; ' : -

89014 ¥9S
asuejeg

o} papu

zeogncis ubnomy) Zzoz/L/e woid
Alewiwing - a|qeAI29y SJUN022Y

10141S1Q S3JIAYTS ALINNWINOD ITTIACYLSVD



z jo z abiegd Aeuwhung - a|qeA|adaYy SJUN0IDY Wdil:Zl'p Z20Zr2I8

G8'L06'CLS :aauejeg Buiso|n

00°0ZES 8@4 JapJO 82|A8S [E10L
G8'L06'ZLS 00 02ES 834 JapiD MBS YILVM

0€°60L3 punjay |ejol
upaID uadO HILVYM

68186243 0E'60i8

(og28L°ELL)8 juawiey jmjoL

SSEiV'TLS (95 ¥12)8 834 JapIQ RS YILVMN
L 4B9'2LS (re'629'E)8 npau uado HILVM



AWVESEL,

1,

s % oS,
ge’é‘; PMIA/LAIF Performance Report

D 4 as of 07/18/22 B

PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields®? Quarter Ended 06/30/22
June  0.861 LAIF Apportionment Rate”:  0.75
May 0.684 LAIF Earnings Ratio™?;  0.00002057622201151
Apr  0.523 LAIF Fair Value Factor'™; 0987125414

PMIA Daily'':  0.99%
PMIA Quarter to Date'’:  0.69%
PMIA Average Life": 311

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (!
06/30/22
$234.5 billion

Corporate

Commaercial Bonds

Paper 0.21%
Time  4.91% Loans
Deposits 0.35%
Certificates of 50%
Deposit/Bank Notes
5.71%

Agencies
18.90%

Treasuries
68.02%

Chart does not inclede 54,693,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.002%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The appartionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment

pursuont to Government Cade 20825 {c){1} and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utility Code 3288 (a).

Source:
Wistate of California, Office of the Treasurer
higtate of Calflornia, Office of the Controller

or)
o



LL jo | abed

(!

%26'Sh 85'8/0'8Gy-  06'666'9¥8 __86°126'88E 3NN3A3Y (Buipue ssojy) 1amas jeioL
%6901 $0'BYS'Ovp- +0°000°00S 00°2SP'es juesn Buluue|d sajunuiuo) jjews Jajep Ue3d
%0°0 #0005 0005 000 £ 9UOZ JamMag-anuanay ‘osiN
%E0'ce! 08'008 96'66¥'C 9.°00e'e paules }salau|
%2856 8£'920'8- 0000026} 29'6.6'cBY see4 uonenues ML
%92 'SP 96°L€8'E- 96'666°9 00'8381'E £ 8U0Z S834 UOIJI3AUUCD JaMBG
%2000} vQo'ie 96'666'tP | 00 Z20'st! saxe] Apadoud

ANN3A3Y (Bulpue ssol) Jamag

%S.L'66 ¢c'cea 96°'£€0°E6 ¥2°108'26 LOLbL ied 19O ® SHOWN S99} Jasf)

%5 86 98'509° |- 80°'¥59'901 24'8v0'S0L 3nNN3A3H (Orod OHOW) 2 INOZ [ejoL
%19'9€ YO'GLL - 80°008°2 y0'G20'L pauleg 1sa19ju| g 9U0Z
%0001 000 00°009°cE 00°009'cE Lozez# sSWyb1n 1eang-leang-aseds uadg
%P2 001 89694 00'v¥S2°0L 89'E2Y'0L LOLEL# Jomag g ulel] Wiols saa) Jas()

INN3AIH (Orod OHOW) T INOZ

%2588 €Lyveel-  O6WYS'ssL'L  EZOOV'ZYOL snusney (siaoxsed) L auoz ejo)
%le’ el 2a'456'L 00'005°'Ge 28’LSP'EE pauJes }salaju|
%0001 $0°0 96°908°19 00°208'19 ssedAg 1 Jomag uojbulysem-juels
%LL829 Ly'18e'S 96°666 E¥£82'9 anuaAaay "osiy
%0°0 $0'QEE’'0- ¥0'8EE'D 00’0 $a34 Uo1193auu0y) J1amag
%88°12} BS'866'05 00°000°069  85'866°0v8 xe] Auadold walojep py
%9¢€" 101 SS'6vv 00°000°€e SG'6VY'CE LoESZ# siybi 10ans sae) sesn
%S 1201 18'66€"} $0°000'59 68'66£'99 LOESZ# Wiel wiolg saay 4os()
%00 96'666'v6e- 06°666'v62 000 ubig peaylanp-juels) suenen

anuanay (ejiaonsen) | auozZ

%BCEE VA WA L RS TA #0'000'S6E 06°gst' 1EL e y| dosd WMHI HMa

%L LC) S6°05L'y 00°000°G 1 S6'05L'61 pauieg JUatl}SaAu|-1Saiaju] Jaje

%E6'602 1S'96%'S ¥#0'000'G 19'96%'0L anuaaay osipy @101
%c9'8vt 152.6'9 ¥0°000°2 19°2.6'8 13Y10 - enuaasey oSty
%9'SY 96'6GE 1" 96'66¢2 00'0FL'1L sabieyy asg duy
%0'8¢ 00'9le- Qo'ooE 00'v8 sabieyn 4sN
%L66F1L 96°66 ¥000c 00°00€ safiieys 19auuoaay

snuanay ‘asIp

%¥E'801 cove0'L 96'666'21 86'€80'v1 anuaaay mopidey

Yell'LS 26'820'SG- 96°/80°2} Y0'6¥6'9 uolnejjersu) adlalag MaN

%EE’ 2L 69'299'IL 00°008°L 69°E9Y'6 201195 JueIpAH Aelodwa)

%6€'001 0L'LOE'S 96'666'EGE'L 99 LOE'6SE'L sajeg Ja)ep palalafy

awooauy|
asuadxg/ewosu| AeuwpiQ
"}obpng JO % 19bpng 48A0 § .um_gm Zg une - |Z, Inp

Zzoz aunp ybnosys 120z Ainr
|enjoy "SA yebpng sso01 B 11jo4d
1o1IS1q S@9IA1eS Ajunwwo) ajjinoase)

s|seq |eniooy
ZZ/0E/L0
Wd 15



Ll jo 2 abed

%1528 ¥4'660°E- 96'666'C 22’006 uiepy/neday - saur Jajem
%b°GS G6'ERL'L- 96'666'¢ LoaLe’e salddng - sau) Jalem

asuadxg saul fem

%V € £0'60p'L- 96'661'2 £6'060°L asuadx3 juespAH jeloL
%EL'2L 10'60p- 00°005'1 £6°060°L asueusjuiely Heday - JuelpAy
%0°0 96'666- 96°666 000 sanddng - JuespAH

asuadxg juespAH

%6E 99 1L B9E V- 80°000°EL LE'LED'S asuadxg Jo)ep [e10L
%E6'8 6.°682'L- +0°000°8 SevLL aoueuajuleyareday - 1919y
%PE8st c0'LL6'e #0°000°G 90°L16'L salddng - 1ay18yy

asuadxg 1a1eiy

%c9'8L 81 BL- 0°005'E SS°LSL'2 asuadxg aajep |ejoy
%al 16 St'gve- 00°000°C 65°152'2 asueuauiep/eday - 2AjeA
%00 #0005~ ¥0°00S 000 salddng - aajep

asuadxg anjep

Selc 901 ¥0'925'8 96°666'SEL 00'925'tY L asuadx3 sajis ||apm [e10L
%I9'GLL £5'082°C ¥0°000'S /508.°8 asuadx3 Jay1Q - SaNS II9M
%2695 AN AN 96'666'C 89222 ulep/medsy Jausyos/aulio|yy
%L Ve 00'e52- 96'666 96'9v2 asueusjuiepy/neday Buipjing
%00 96°666- 86°666 000 asuejuepyneday yue]
%cl 66 PAN $0°0002 P66’ soueusjuiep/sieday siojelausn
%80°E6 92'655- +0°000'8 8LObP'L salS (1M @ sdwng Joj sayddng
%61 86 2e09- 96°'666'E ¥.'686'C ssueusjurepyneday dung
%L6°L01 ¥o'ove’'s 00'000°LLL Y90V8'6LL 37O d-saN

asuadx3y sals Jlom

%9169 26'990'6- 00°00v'62 £0°£€E'02 asuadx3g suonesadQ |e1auay) |ejo]
%Sc'66 ¢S'v9- $0°009'8 25'5e5'8 s394 WalsAg Jajem
%8818 Shigt- 96'666 Le'gLe Bunsa ) mopjoeg
%82 Lt 00'92e'9- 00°000°C! 00'v.9'G saa4 Bunsa ) 1912
%S9'E0L g2'62 #0°008 12’628 suopesijiien siojeladg
%S 6 S0'ss- 96°666 L6 ¥CE sauolyd 1e[njen
%L5'E8 89'8ce- $0°000'2 oe" 149’ swopun siolelado
%S6° L 29 LrL' |- 00°000'e 8e'852’L S|00] |jews
%80°29 gLeie- 96°666 B82°029 sal|ddng doys

asuadxzg suoneiadg |elauay

asuadx3 uoniesadg sa1epm
asuadxy
%66 8L 20°060°'9v8- 26'091'920'Y  06°0£0'08L°E€ awodu| [ejo ]

go unf - Lg, e

6L

190pNg J0 % _1abpngJano $ _ 196png

2202 sunp ybnoawy 120z Alnp
|[en)oy "sA }obpng sso B 104d
1PIS1g Sa91A198 Ajjunwiwo) 3fjInodise)

s|segq |enJaay

ZTI0EILO
Wd LSv



LL Jo g abeg

%6571 6l°gs9'e- 00'000°€ 18°4pE
%9¢ 0% 6126 - 00'000'€ 18°202'tL
%S8'v6 9IS 96°666 0S'8v6
%ct 9cl ve'sore ¥0°000'8 82'S0L'0L
%¥9 96 lg'Se- 00’052 6L P2l
%¥9'59 68'vLic- Y0008 §51°629
%1529 9L gLE }- ¥0'005'E 88'281'2
%¥89¢ LE'EOY'L- ¥0'000'2 EL'9ES
%Pl L9 05'908- 96'66%'2 gv'e69't
%4866 g0’ Ll $0'00L'EL ¢0'EB0EL
%.8°66 eO’LL- ¥0'00L'EL c0'eso'el
5666 15'¢- $0°0p9'¥ Ly LE9'Y
%L9°96 99'e- ¥0'0LL 8e°901
%66°68 708t +#0°08€E 00cye
%cE 9Ll 00'80v 96'66¥'C 96'L06'C
%¥9LL 18°89¢- 00°089°tL gLige’t
el 88 90°L58'¢2- 80°'Gee'se 20'v.E'22
%1876 ¥PLLE- 00°000'9 95'889'S
%¥c’c ¥8°'88¥- Y0°005 oc'LE

%00 00'Sce- 00°'See 000

%Ly 86 18 LEL- 00°000'6 61'298's
%t el 16°289°1- ¥0°005'6 202182
%E'001 11888} 80'006'Ge9 61'882°'289
SeS5E°101 py'ory’ L ¥0°000'201 8y 9ry'801
%SE’ 101 vyavt'L #0°000°201 8y 9vy'80l
%6'cl 8E'192°1- $0'005'9 99'8EL'P
%850 8¢ I6¥'1- 00°00S'} eL'8
%9.°29 PLYPL- $0°000'C 0g'sse’t
%c8SLL YoPLv 00°000°c yoviv'e
%t P01 96'ESH'V 1 +0°000'02€ 00'vSL'vEE
%5688 69'£88'p- 26'666'L EZOLL'E

12bpng 40 %

196png J9AQ §

19bpng

geunr- g, mr

220z aunp ybnoay; Lzoz Anp

|[en}ay "sA 196png sso1 3 1joid
10181 S991A19S AjJjunwiwio) 3|jIn0ASED

63

si0})334|q/Buiues | reujwag
Heig/buluies ] /sieuiwag
saad jyueg

sapeibdn/sweibosd j8indwoy)

saxe] Auadold
aoiatag Bupiojuop uue|y
asuadx3 aolyO ‘oSt
uawdinbg a0
saljddng a3lo

asuadxg a0

asuadxg eoueinsu| |ejo )
[eJauay) g 0Ny - S3UBINSU|

asuadx3z asurinsy|

asuadx3 sanliin =0l
J191BMLIN - salin
Jesodsi - sapn
sauoydajal - sampin
3% 9d-samin

asuadx3 sanmipin

asuadx3 bulng elol
asuadxg Buyng Jayio
sjuswisnipy-s,40 alm
sjeqay 19|10
sal|ddng Bulug
abejsod

asuadx3z Buypg

asuadxgy aaljensiLilpy Jajepn
asuadxg uonesadp sajepm |e10L

uonieladQ salepn asuadxy jjolied jejo)

sebep J8jep siojeladQ

uopesad( Jajep, asuadxy jjoiled

asuadxz sjiqowoiny jejol
asuadx3 ojny J8Y10
asueuajuepmedsy - oiny
lend

asuadxsy ajiqowoiny

asuadxg uoneisasdeg

asuadx3 saul Iajep) |10

s|seq [ENJIoY

ZZ/oElLD
Wd 15:%



Ll jo ¢ abey

M

asueuatuiew/eday Buipping
$10je12USK) 10} 994 Jwiad
uoyelg dwng 1oy sayddng
soueusjuiepy/edsy uoneis ¥
3 7 Dd sanlin 1emag
asuadxg uonels Y
asuadx3g uonesadQ |esausy |ejoL

sauold lejnjan
suonesyilan siojesadg
suwuojun siojesadp
juawdinbg B sjoo] |jews
saljddng doys

asuadxg uonesadQ |eiauar
asuadxg uoneladg | suoz
asuadxg sAnEHSIUWIPY J91EM |BI0L

asuadx3z Buiynsuo) jejoL
saa4 bunnsuo) Jayio
saa, Bungunoooy
saad Jojoaug
sae. Bupsauibug
saad |ebaq
asuadx3 Bunnsuo)n
sasuadx3y joiied g0l

asuadx3] jeoipajy Juawho|dwy ysod 11EM-83d0O
syjjouag safojdwsz pamey
asuadx3 yoid
aoueInsu| aj aafojdwg
Jsafojdwig Ty n 2suadx3g uoisuad
ifeg Ajyaap-1g suonnguos Jshojdwz syysuag Juswainey s43d
sjjauag YyyeaH asloidwy
dwiog sia)lop) - FoUBINSU|
aAllensIUNUPY - Sabepp
JabBeuey| jeiauarx) - sabep
sasuadx3g |joihed
asuadx3z aoo |10l

%cS'cl LLPLB- 96'666 61’52l
%6596 vO'LL- v0°005 00°eBy
%56'9¢ £9'848- 00'002't LE'ECE
%Ll P01 EE’I8E ¥0°000'8 281868
%¥. 86 84'99- ¥0'00€'S 92'e€e’s
2eE599 L1'800'¢- 21°000'9 LO'266'E
%868 86°v8- +0°008 90°G1L
%66°EY 90'08¢- ¥0°00S 86°6lc
%6679 61°00L- ¥0°000'2 sg'66e
%E’LE LG0E0"L- 00°00S'H 6y 69y
%E’L0L £9°48 00°002't £9'282'}
%19'26 98'vEZ'0L- 8208482 2v'SrS'8Ly
Seil101L c6'e98 $0'GSL'8Y 96'819'6Y
%6181 ISCL6'Y 00'000°22 ISCLE'LE
%lv L6 S9°169- 00'550'8 SE'e9e’sL
%4994 00°0Eg- 000042 00'0£L0'¢
%0'v6 #0°00¢- ¥0°000'S 00°00L't
%S5°65 06'9et'e- 00'000'9 0L'ELS'e
684001 95'8E2'2 ¥0'099'062 09'868'862
%0'001 000 00°0sS'8 00'0SS'8
%00 ¥0°'0S- #0°0S 000
%6¢ 66 96'sv |- 96'66¥'0¢ 00'vSe'0e
%LE L6 gg'gl- 96°'S19 £/1'669
%L9'96 SO'ay- 00'€E8E't G6'9EE’}
9%696°66 05°6- vO'vee've vSvL2'vE
%0°001 9l'c 00'0ce'e8 91'z2g'e8
9%6. 66 L0°¢l- 00'004'S £6°289'G
%Lt 001 vLLLE 00°5/6'8L PLOPEGL
%2620l IS'vrL'e v028e'es §5'925'GL
%60 ¥4 69'991°0t- v0'00v"0b GE'EEE 62
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000'€ 000
BG L €5°0Lc 96'6vE'S 6¥'029'c
%50'98 GG vob'L- 00'005'01 Sy'GEQ'E

J9bpng 40 %

19Bpng 1910 §

12bpng

gec ung- e, Ior

aoueuajuiely uipjng
asueuajuiepy/sieday a0
sang diysiequap

gzog aunp ybnoayy L2og Anp

[en1oy "sA jabpng sso1 B Hjoid
ouIsIg SaolAIag Ajunwiwo) 3jjiaoqse)

siseg (ensay
¢e/0E/L0
Wd 1S¢



L1 jo 5 abed

%5001 LE'062 96'GL0°LS 12'99¢€'L5
%c6'ES 12'8G0'LL- ¥2'000've L6162
%00 ¥0°005- $0°00S 00°0
%00 $0'000°e- ¥0°000'2 000
%80°¢0l L6'VEL #0°005'9 L0'SE9'S
%00 #0°000°2- ¥0'000' 000
%88t L£°226'}- ¥0'000'2 19°LL
%cE PPl SL'sst v0'05E 61'S0S
%8918 65°16- v0°005 St'80P
%9101 88'/81 0’058’ 26'480'2
%9E°SS £2°68E"L- 00'000' 2.°099°L
%961 0e-98e'L- 96'665' | 99'cle
%8L9¢ £€°860°I- 00°005't 19°Lov
%86°0F ge'g6e'l- 96'661'2 £9°1L06
%ic 88 8E€'vv6'Oe- y2'009'82¢2 98'569' 102
Zei9E8 2691 1- 00°006 £0'ESL
%L9°EB 168°9v1- 00°006 e0'esL
%8869 oy LLG Y- 00°000'G} 85°28v'0L
%l L 69°1YS'E- 00007+ Se'8s1'0L
%cb'c £4°S5.6- 96'666 ggve
%t c8 £0'LPE'S- 00°000'0E £6'859't2
%c'c8 £0°L¥E'S- 00°000°0€ 16'859've
%V’ t6 04'EL0'O- $0'000'68 $£'986'28
%¥c'tb 0L'€L0'9- ¥0'000'68 ¥£'986'28
%0'LS gg'LSh'e- 00'004'S YL 8rC'E
%00 00°005't- 00005t 000
%96'v9 8.°004- $0'000'e 92’662t
%1988 8t°05¢- 96'661'2 8y 616t
%L¥'c6 00gLo's- 00'000°'99 00'886'09
%1606 68°ESY' |- 80°000'9L 61'9pS'yL

19bpng Jo % _12bpng Jen0 $

19bpng

geunr-Lg, inr

gzoz sunp ybnoayy Lgoz Anp

|enjoy ‘sA }196png sso B 1o4d
101LiIs1d S29IAI9S AjUNWwo?) ajlnolise)

"

WD | suoz sabiep
wwpy asuadx3y |joshed

asuadxg anyo |e101
pund Jamag-sjo alluM 1qaq ped
soueuajuel Buipjing
sanq diysiaguiapy
siojoalig/Buluiel | peuiwag
yeis/Buiuies | fsieuwog
saxe) Auadouyg
asiazag bulopuoy wue|y
asueuajuiepeday ao1lo
apeibdnyueibord teindwon
asuadxg 32140 "2sIN
wawdinbg soi0
sa||ddng asyo
asuadxg a0
asuadx] aanensivjwpy | asuocz
asuadx3g uoneladp | suoz |gjol
asuadx3 sjiqowoiny ulelp WIGS jejo]
S)anil 0} [and uleIp WI0)S
asuadx3 ajigowoiny Ulesp WIoIS
asuadxgy welp WIOIS |10 )
asueuajulepieday-uiesp uolg
sajjddng-uielp wiolg
asuadxz ujelp WI0IS
asuadxg aul Jamasg [ejo L
soueuuEp/IEday-auUlT JOMaS
asuadxg aul Jamasg
uoneladp-asuadxy jjoifed (gyol
sabepy | auoz siotesadp
uonesadp-asuadxg |joshed
asuadx3 sjiqowolny 1oL
asuadx3g ojny 18130
asueuajumiepieday -oiny
syanu] loj} |[ang
asuadx3y ajqowoiny
asuadxg uoledaidag Jamag
asuadx3 uoneis i |g3oL

bs

siseg |eniasy

2e/0EIL0
Wd LGP



LL jo g abed

Selbvel ¥|'GEQ'LL $2'2/8'01E mm.mcm.mmm
%00 ¥0'000°2- $0'000'2 000

%00 #0°00S- ¥0°00S 000

%00 96°666- 96'666 000

%00 +0°005- ¥0'00S 000
%E0'969 ¢2'628'06 26'8€2'51 ¥1'890'00}
%SS'8L0°L  BL'PSB'LE 96'666'6 v1L'vS8'Lok
%90'6E 96'v.6- 96'665't 00°'s¢9
%0001 ¥0°0 96'885'C 00'68G'E
%00 v005- r0°0S 000
69466 5l've- 00'002°01 S8'SL10L
%9.L°66 Sl've- 00°002'0} S8'SLL'0k
%cl 16 S8°LvE'e- 96'v9€'92 LL'E20'vE
%L9°9L 00'06%- 000012 00019t
%B6°802 08'829°2 96'666'0 9,829y
%Lv'LE L6'LES- 96'v92'9 G0'22.°S
%00 ¥0°000'8- ¥0'000'8 000
%8589 0L'ev6- 00°000'E 0£'250'2
%l6V6 0c'961- 00'006'€ 08'E0L'E
%LL'c8 ge'll- 96'66 v.'c8
%9988 cO'pE- 00°00E 86°59¢
%eb'601 1E881 $0°000'C Lr'egL'e
%BLLL EEEEE- 00°00S't 29'991°}
%90 101 Ev'9ev'e 80'891'62¢2 LS P6S° LES
%81°L6 95'El- 00°08Y 99
%0°00t ¥0°0- $0°059'9 00'059'9
%¥9°96 61°9e- 0920t S9'680'L
%¥'col SLEry PO LEV'BI 02'088'8l
%¥9'E01 0’095 96°E21'St 98'v.9'S1
%1500} 62'8ze ¥0°00F't9 ££'82.'v9
%1 E£°86 90'9L- 00°00S'Y r6'eeSr'y
%ES LOL ¢1'0v6 00'GeP' 19 Z1'G9E'e9

1abpng JO % 13bpng 48A0 $

}abpng g unr - Lg, Inf

Zzoz aunf ybnoays Lgozg Aine
[enjoy “SA }abpng ssoT R Jjoid

-
O

asuadxy juiely @ uoneladQ J8ujQ L auoZ
asuadxg aAjjells|uNIPpY | BUOZ [B10L

asuadxzg Hupinsuon wesp wio)s €10 |
saa4 Bunynsuoy) JayiQ vielp ulolg
saad Jeaulbug uelpulolg
saad |ebaq uelip WIOIS

asuadxgz Sunjnsuoyn ulelp wLiols

asuadx3 -jipag @ ueo ‘puog [elol
JUBLLSAAL| SSOTUIRY PazZI{RAIUN
894 LjUIPpY UBWSSasSY | YSD uep|iim

asuadx3 uonezjuowy gsdd-vl VSD
saolalag/asuadxg Juaunsaau|

asuadx3g "jiua g ueo ‘puog
asuadxg aauesnsuj |gjo L
[eiauay) 'y O)NY -8JUBINSU|
asuadx3 asueinsu|
asuadxg Bunnsuo) 1omeg |ejol
5924 Jojaalig
saa4 Buygnsuoy J8Y1Q J1emag
saay Bununoaoy J1amas
saad laaujbug samag
saad |eba] Jamag
asuadxg Bugnsuoy) temeg
asuadx3 sanyun |elol,
21 M LN - sellin
lesodsiq - saunn
sauoydaja] - salnn
389d - sauiin
asuadx3 sanynn
uwpy asuadxy jjolied je1ol
aaueinsu| ay asfojdwg
1509 Juawiojduig 1s0d 1amas-g340
Jafojdwzryn asuadxg uoisuagd

yaamig |jodled suonnquiuos tafojdwg siijauag Juawallsy SHId

asuadx3 vold

sjjjauag yyeay aafojdwg
dwos) sseyiop - esurINSy|
uwpy | auoz safiepm

1011S1g S921A18S AjUNWWO) ajjIn0aIse)

s|589 (€N10ay
2Z/0E/L0
Wd LS



LL jo £ sbed

%00 00°008'}- 00005} 000
%00 96'666- 96°666 000
%00 0008 0005 000
%00 0'000'2: ¥0'000'2 000
%00 0°'000°g- ¥0°000'2 000

%6E 56 0S'6LL'L- 96'665'SZ____SY02H'vE
%6E 56 05624 |- 96'665'SZ  OF'0ZK'¥e
%ES6Z 88'656'2- 00°002'F zLove'L
%00 0°008- 0005 000

%2L 81 66°LEQ'T- 96°66'2 L6°L9%
%SE 79 gLy 00°002'+ SHELL
%6L20L  00°V0S 00'9€0'8L  00°0vS'8l
%58 68 v2'000'€E- 2666112 81'661'81
%S L L2 v9p- 0008 LL'SE
%52 EE Ly 299~ 96°666 6¥°2EE
%k +8 5€'686'L- 96°666'6 190Ly'8
%2} L6 59'622- 96°'669'6 LE'02Y'6
%.8 9y S1°680'L- 80°050' £6°096
%EL 18 99°5- 96°6¥C 0E¥02
%LZ 08 60°bLI- Y00SE S6'SLI
%9528 Ly8L 00°0S €5 1LE
%1292 Ly"99€- 0005 LSEEL
%21 'Sk 9y vZy- #0008 85°SL
%L6'89 96°666' 7 96'666'vL _ 00°000'00%
%689 96'666 V- 96'666'v¥L  00°000'00}
%SE EE 2e 0L 1E: 96'6SS'2E___ $9458'01
%1 ER 00°€92- 00095} 00°262'}
%00 96°666- 96°666 000
%ZELEE  96'G98‘LL 0000'S 009989}
%322 62- 2E S0E 2€- 96'666'vZ _ 9E'SOE'L-

186png 40 9% 196pngd Jen0 §

1ebpng
___

ge unf - Lg, Inr

2eoe aunp ybnoayy Lzoz Alnr
|enjoy “sAa jabpng sso B 1joid

asuadx3g ulesq wiols |ejoL
asaueuajue/eday-ulelp WIoIS
saljddng-melp uiolg

asuadxg uleJg WI0)S

asuadxg aulq Jamas |10
asueuajuiep/edai-aul] Jomas

asuadx3 aul James

suonesadg-asuadxq] |joshed [ejo|
sabep, z auoz JojesadQ

suonelado-asuadxz |joifed

asuadx3 sjiqowolny [gjoL
asuadxy ony 18410
saueusjulep/nedsy-ony
S}onli] 10} [9nd

asuadxg sjiqowoiny

asuadx3g uonersaidaqg Jamas

asuadx3 uoneis yIq |LI0L
ssueuapepeday Bulpjing
uonels dund Joj saliddng
asueuajuiepy/neday vonels N
sanlun

asuadxg uonels Yy

asuadx3 uonesadQ [elsuar) [ejo]
sauoyd Jepn|an
suopeayiiie) sioyeladg
suuojiun siojesadg
wewdinbg @ sjoo) jjews
sa||ddns doys

asuadxg uonesadg |essusn

¢

asuadxg uoljesadQ g suoz
asuadx3z |euoneassay | 2UOZ [elo)

191S1Q YIed g 99H 0D "ON

asuadxg [euoijeslday | auoz
asuadxg juiepy 3 uonessdQ 1910 | SUOZ |EIOL

asuadxg uoneisaidag | auozZ AoY)
asueuajulel SS01 1GA(0) UBLISapad
saueuslujep ubig ajprosse)

1500 Aninn 6N 1eens

19LISIg S291A19S AUNWIWOY) afjlAolyse)

S|SEQ |EnJadY

ZelOE/LD
Wd 15:¥



Li jo g obed

|esodsig-samnun

auoydajat-samun

Feod-sanliin
asuadx3 sapnin
asuadxg Bupnsuog |e10L

asuadx3g uonezipoWwy uonexsuuy ofo) olop
saad J039311g
saa |eba 1amag
saaj Bununooay Jamas
saa Jasulbug Jamasg
saaq Bunnsuo)
asuadx3z Buigjnsuon
uoneNsIUIWPY asuadx] jjoifed |elo)

asuadx3 yoid

s)ijauag JuUawWalay 1sod J8Yl0

asuelnsuf ap asfojdwy

Jakojdwig 1y ssuadxg uoisuad

|osfed Apgeamig uonnguuog Jafkojdwg syjouag Juswaldy SH3d

s)ljauag Yyeay asfojdwy

dwon sia)iop) aoueInsuj

uwpy z auoz-sabepy

D ¢ auoz -sabepp
uonelisiunupy asuadx3] jjoiAed
asuadxy asylO |e1oL

%B¥"68 ¥6'8- 96°r8 c0'9L
%EB9ELL 62’5 96°6¥S S¢'529
%5'08 15°L6- ¥0°00S =N
%S 89 or'gle'e- 00'€20'2 09018t
%66°66 voo- vo'ees 00'eEs
%L9°9L 000v}- 00009 00°09¢%
%S LE 0c' L v6- 00°00S't 08°'BSS
%l L6 PLESE- ¥0'064't 0£°9E9' |
%00 96'666- 96°666 000

%Ly LOL ¥Sce 96°665'} 05229’}
%¥6 66 A8'9E- 00'2££'99 £1°5EE'99
%.6°88 18°29S- 00'00L‘s 61°Le5'Y
%0001 ¥0'0 96°668°L 00°006'+
%6156 €849 P0°0F1L LEEel
%6496 98°6- 96°90€ Ol'l6¢c
%b'c0l te'ocl 00'89¢'S PEPEE'S
%.6°66 02'9- ¥0'00S'81 ve'eer'al
%EC L6 B6'SE- 96'662' | B6'€92°1
%SL L0 9.720€ 00'055°LL 9.'458'L1
%26 001 L5051 ¥0'20€'91 1925101
%18'EP EE'ELL'G- 96°660'6 £9'086'€
Y%oll L 62'¢c6- 96'666 1941

% 96 Le'bL- 00°00E g.88¢e
%PE 85 re'e8- ¥0°00¢c 0L9L}
%L1'E8 I8 LLE- 96°669 S1'¢g8s
%S98 St'ses- 96'662't LS vLy
%00 96°666- 96°666 000

%6’ L) er'oly- v0°00S 9’68
%56°¢e Llg's8e- v0°00S LLvLL
%56°cy BZeve- 00009 cl'iSe
Y%¥c 66 Bg'Sl- #0'000°2 9/'v86'L
%00 96°666- 96°666 000
%568 LE'SZE L L- 00'98S'v.L 69'09€'€9

1abpng Jo %

196png JaA0 &

1abpng
I

ge ung- e, nr

yeyg/buiuel J/sieujwiag

saxe] Auadoid

saginiag Buuopuop waely

aoueuajuepneday aoi)0

apeibdnueibold Jeindwon

asueusiuew Bupnng

asuadxg 930 2SI

awdinbg soyo

sa|ddnsg a0

sang diysiaquap

siojpdang/Buiuiel L eunuag
asuadx3 a0

(Y

asuadxg sanensjujwpy g auoz
asuadxgz uoneiadQ g auoZ |0l

Z20z sunp ybnoy Lzoz Ane
jenjay 'sA 19bpng ssoT B Jjoid
JoLISId S991A19S Ajlunwiwos) 3afjinoaise)

siseg |Eniaoy

Z2/0E/LD
Nd 5%



LL jo g abed

%£9°58 LSEVE'EL- 26 6VE'06 SE'90Y' 2L
%12 6P 5655 'E- 96 666'0 Zr rrb'E
%12 6 ¥G'GSG'E- 96°666'0 Y IrP'e
%2256 15'622' 1 96'665'52 SY'9/E'vE
%22 56 1G€22 |- 96°666'52 SY'9LE'Ve
%EY 62 0L'b96'e- 00°002'% 06'5E2"L
%00 ¥0"005- ¥0°00S 000
%SS'8H L1'9E0'E 96'661'2 6LE9¥
%PbE¥9 68'220- 00°002' 1 LLBLL
%06°'E6 96'091'2- 96'66.'SE 00'6E9°EE
%0p" L8 2896 |- 96'669'S1 2T IEL'EL
%00 ¥0'008- $0°00S 000
%bL L9 YEVIE L- 96'666'C 29'689°2
%2986 9E"bG1- 96'661' L1 09°SP0° kL
%Ll LY 2L°020'L- 80°050'2 9E'6L6
%bL 18 59'Gp- 96'6v2 LEP0Z
%L2°0S 80°vLL- ¥0°05€ S6'GLL
%2528 89'8/- 00°0S¥ 2ELLE
%21'92 2v 99e- #0°006 29°€el
%E8'81 88°50p- #0005 9L'v6
%101 6€ L0L'6- 21°008'0L ££°860'L
%00 ¥0"006- 0006 000
%00 $0"000'G- $0'000'S 000
%L1 82" 20'8Y6'2- $O'00E'2 86°L19-
%22"8s 626521 00°000°C L2°9pL'L
%b0’ L6 G1'26.'L- 26'656'08 L}/91'6L
%188 29°26¢- 00°00E'E 86°106'2
%188 29°26¢- 00°00E'E 8E°L06'2
%8296 £G°LE- 96'%91°L Ep°L2L'L
%l 8L 1£°9- 00°0€ £9°EC
jebpng gz unf - Lz, Inf

1aDpng JO % 190png Jeng §

o=
pY)

asuadxg juley » uopriadQ £ auoZ 1amas [BjoL

asuadxg auj] Jamas [B10 L
saueusjuiey Jieday-aul 1omas
asuadx3 aur] Jamag
suoneladg-ssuadxy |joided |ejoL
¢ auoz sabep, Buipue ssopy-siojeltadp
suonesad-asuadxg |josfed
asuadx3z ajgowolny jejo |
esuadxg ony 18410
soueusjulepeday
s)oni] 10} jangd
asuadx3z sjiqowolny
asuadxg uoneoaidag € auaz (Buipue ssop) Jamag
asuadx3g uoneis yi jejoL
uopels duing loj saiddng
asueuajuepyeday uonels Y
37%Dd s=uiun 1amag
asuadx3z uonels Y
asuadxg uonesadQ |eiauay) [EIGL
sauolyd Je|njian
suonesiyilan siojesadp
suuojiun sioyesado
aswdinbg @ sjoo] |jews
sa||ddng doysg
asuadxg uonesadp |ei1auay)

asuadx3z juiepy p uoyeladQ £ sUOZ J1aMaS
asuadxg uiely % JadQ 18410 g 2U0Z [Bj0L

abeubis 19915

Jieday peoy

1500 Apnn wbin 1eans

Sa0JAlaS apisinQ-ulely sseds uadp

asuadxg ue @ 1adQ 18Y)Q g sUoZ
asuadxg aaeNSIUIUIPY T BU0Z [B10)

asuadxg asueinsuj jejo L
[esauar) @ ojny-3asueInsu|
asuadxg asueinsu|
asuadx3 saninn [eloL
121e M LIN-SaIIN

220z sunp ybnoayy 2oz AiInr
|ENJOY "SA umm_u:m SS07 ¥ Hjoid
PLIsIg sadIAleg Ajlunwiwo?) ajjiaoase)

s(seg |ENIOY

TZ/OE/LD
Wd LSy



LL jo g1 abeg

asuadxgy Bunnsuo) Jamas |B10L

saa4 Jo1aaliq
saaq bunnsuo?) JaYyiQ 1amag
saa4 Bununoooy Jamesg
saa4 Jasulbug Jamag
saad |eba Jjamag
asuadxz Buinsuoy) lamasg
asuadx3 saninn |1e10L

%82’ LE £1°515'0L- ZL'0BE'SL  SE'VIS'Y
%19°91 00'0p }- 00009 00'09%
%56 | 95252 - 0°000°S 8 LbL
e 16501~ ¥O'06L'L 20'589'1
%0°0 0°000'S- »0'000'S 000
%9079 02'80't- 00°000'€ 08°126'
%9.'96 6L L€ 96'v9L'L AV
%E9'8L 179 00°0E 65°€2
%YE 68 90'6- 96'v8 06'SZ
%IOELL  LL'SL 96'6vS £1'529
%508 626" $0°005 55200
%56'66 L0'pE- 00'69E'99  66'YEE'99
%E2 26 08°E- 0 ZE} V2 EEL
%0001 00 96°668" L 00°006°
%6L'96 98'6- 96'90€ 01°262
%b°20! 9E'9z1 00'892'S 9E'V6E'S
%L6'88 18'296- 00°001'S 61'285t
%L6'66 LE'o- »000S'8L  EL'E6V'SI
%ET L6 96°se- 96'662' | 00'v92°L
%SLL0L  9L°L0E 000S§'ZL  9LLSB'LL
%26'00L  S50SI POLOE'9L  LOSH'OL
%/9'Lb S2'EGH'S- 26'6VE' £1'968'E
%00 96 666- 96666 000
%aLVLL 12992 00°008" 12'690°2
%00 96'666- 96'666 000
%LLL 0226~ 96'666 99'22
%LL'EEE 8OOk »0'0S 22'991
%8S vE'Es $0'002 029kt
%EZ'ca 2y Lt 96'669 5°28g
%G'9E 9¥'Se8- 96'662" | 0S'bLb
%Ly'L LOLL L 00°002'} 6568
%ZEL 90'vEP- ¥0°00S 86'59
%82y £z eve- 00°009 L2952
9BpNg JO % 19bPNg JeAQ $ _ 1ebpng___ggunr - Lz, It

J=EeMmiILN-sann
|esodsig-sammn
auoydajaL-sannn
339d-selinn
asuadx3 sannn
vojensjujupy esuadxg |jeiied jejo)l
asueinsuj aj11 safojdwy
sjjauag juawAiojdwiz 1504 3410
Jafojdwg yn ssuadx3 uoisuad
uhed Apjaamig suonnqriuos soiojdwg syjsusg Juswallay sHid
asuadx3 yoI|d
sjjeuag yijeaH aafkojdwy
dwoy siayiop-aoueInsy|
ulwpy g auoz sabep,
WD € auoz sabep
uonessiujwpy asuadxg [josfed
asuadx3 asiyo |etol
asueusjulely Buipjing
san( diysiaquiay)
sJojoanq/Buiuies | /sieulwas
yelg/Buiuies | /sieuuas
saxe] Auadoiyd
as1nag Bupoyuop uieje
aaueuajuiepeday a0
apeibdn/swerbold saindwoa
asuadx3 asyo osIN
awdinbg 20110
saljddng 20140
asuadxz a0

10

asuadx3 aanensiuiupy g auoz

gzog aunp ybnouyy 120z AIne
|en)oy "SA 126png ssoT B 1jo4d

19U1)s1g S291A18S AJlUNnWWIo?) 3]jIA0JISB)

s|seq [Entaoy

zT/0EIL0
Wd 15'F



Ll jo L} abegq

8205 €92

0282 _...u.mmm, L 2r'e09'eEl’lL

€265

%0°0 000 000 000

%0°0 00°0 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%EL6S 8/ pIG'Es-  02'8/1'968'L  ZHE09'ZELL
%E198  voClogs  eleseeeLc BYI9yiv0e
%y.28___ Geeevol.  00w/SS6  G00B06L

%1 88 E9 66" 00008'E /€706

%68 £9'26E- 00008 LEL06¢
196pNg JO % _Jobpng JoAQ §___1abpna gz unr - g, Inr

geoz aunr ybnoayy 1zoz Ainp
|enjoy “sA }@bpng sso1 B jjoid
121381 S991A18S AHUNWWOY) 3||iA0aISED

i

awoauj 18N
awoau| Jayi0 12N
asuadx3 JayiQ [ej10L
wnoaoy Gupesn
asuadx3g say10
asuadxgewoouy Joio
awoou| Aleuipag 19N
asuadxy |ejoL
asuadx3g aaneNsiuWIPpY £ 8UoZ [ejoL
asuadxg souemnsu| oL
[esauar) B ojny.-asueinsuj
asuadx3 asueinsu|

s|seg [enoay
€Z/OE/LD
Wd 1S



5jo | abieg
oV LPE LG 000 00’0 ovLvE'LBL 000 000
LE'B/6°2E8'PL _.o.omv.mvm mv.NmE_. 60'£59°L1L5°S mm.mww.mmw mm.mov.mmm.\.
02'622'2v9's  L6'0LS LSl £E'879'10L 62/9.°GE 0r'890" Em.h
Bgivv'LE 000 000 09°198'8¢ ooo 82'985'2
[ AT 000 000 A A T 000 000
65 10S 000 00°0 000 69°10S 000
19'SGL L 000 00°0 00’0 000 19'8SL'L
09°L0S 000 00°0 000 000 09'L0S
99'200'01 L6°0LS LeviL 000 000 8’2626
28'/9%'6 000 000 B8°L9V'6 000 000
61°695'1 000 000 000 61'695'} 00’0
00'002°1- 000 000 00°002' |- 00°0 00’0
15969°'EE 000 000 0c'o 15'969°€C 000
00°000°2E 000 000 000 000 00°000'2E
EF 19Y'V9 000 000 eV LOP'PO 000 000
EV/96'¥SP'e 000 000 000 000 eV 296'VSY'E
00008 00’0 000 00008 00’0 000
JELOFELL 00°0 000 LEJOP'ELL 000 000
LE°L9P°ELL 000 000 e L97'ELL 000 000
¥2°182'280'2L OL'6L6'GPE 91'88G'€LL 6E£'/£5°662'S  19'C06'0E8 Gb'PEE'SEY'S

B e

20'689°L06 000 000 00’0 20°629'L06 000
85 ¥8Y v0E 85 ¥8r'v0E 000 00’0 000 00°0
68'18LEL 000 6g'L8L'e. 000 000 00’0
$S'el8's88'y 000 000 000 000 ¥5'2.8'288't
00'8¥8'CLL 000 000 000 00°0 008v8CLL
09'Ggc'6E2 000 000 000 Q00 09°'S2e 668
lgees'0ct go'o 00°0 000 00’0 £2226'02g!
02'SesS'vBL'E 000 000 02'Ses'v8L'E 000 000
58°gcy'e68'L 000 o000 G8'ger'o68’'L 000 000
12°S0E'SY 000 000 21'50£°69 000 000
2ov98's6e ZSYEY'Zr L2°90V'00F ZS'€82'ES) 8E£°92.L'¥9- $0°99¥'$9
IejoL 2 auoz | auoz L auoz € auoz Z auoz
pund Aop ajaosses  ajaoase)  Buipue ssop | suoz
pund A0 pund Jajea pund 1amas  pund Jamas

e
7
ssalboid u] uonanaysuo)/siosjoid s91EM
§]958Y paxid
s}assy juaiing jeyot

sjassy Jualing Jayio |elol

Aiopaau]

Ja1ep-su| piedaiyg

£ auoz lamag-asueinsu) piedaid

1 auoZ Jamag-su| piedaid

Z auoz Jamag-su| piedaid

2-1 9UOZ-1amasg 15a19]u| panlaay

191 -9 qEAID29Y 1S4BJU| PaNI2dY

£ 3U0Z-19MaG JSaIa1U| Panioay
JUNO29Y |MIGNO(] 40} SOUEMO|[Y-IEM
aunp/Ae-s994 UoleIUES JS1BM LIN-3|GADH pUNd £ SuoZ
vasn-afqealadsy pund | suoz

sajeg palalsiN - HIY

SJUalSaAU| pund 1amas

ysen Anad

S]8SSY JuaLNg 18Y10
a1qeAladay SIUNOJ2Y (B10L

4310 - "iv - 09LL

3]qEAI923Y SIUNOIIY
sBuiaeg/Buijoay) |e1o L

19MaS | £ 2U0Z-4IV

pungd Aoy g auoz-4iv-

pung Aoy | auoz-dIv1

pung adwj |eyde) L-1amas-JIv]
pungd an1asay | -lamas-JIv

pung aalasay | -lamas-dWvd
pung asdwy ended |-1amas-dWYO
pung adw) lended satem - J1v
puUn4 sAlasay J31ep - 1V

lamas % Jalepp-pund Jisodag Jowoisng asey)
Bunjosyy-pung |esausry aseyd

sbuineg/Bunjoayn
s]9sSYy jJUang

§13SSY

2202 ‘ot aunp jo sy

sse|) Aq joays aouejeg

JouIsIq S99IA1eS Ajunwiwo) sjjinolse)

s|seq |En10Y

CT/OE/LD
Wd Wt



713

g jo g ebey
88'852'¥L 000 000 000 88'852'v/ 00°0 ¢ auoz-juswdinbz semas
SE'82E'6Y1 000 000 000 000 SE'828'67 L sy9aloid Aoudw| ulesq wiols | suoz
00'8/¢'062- 000 00'0 000 000 00'8.1°082- Jamag-zZ auoz "adag pejejnuinday
00°0£2'928- 000 000 000 000 00°0.4°9e8- Jamasg | auoz uofiejsaidag pajejnwnadsy
66'2LE'6Z 000 00°0 000 000 66°21E'6. oqly so @ odwe) uonels Yi
6L'782'ELL 000 00'0 000 000 62'v82'CLL PAlE 3j[1A0HSED UOEIS HIT
v¥'665'09 000 000 000 000 ¥¥'665'09 aay djUoy |aq uonels Y
88'620'6Y 000 000 000 000 88'620'6Y epu|T BIA uolels Yi
09'1E6'89 00'0 000 000 000 09 LE6'B9 saul Jamag olon ooy
LE'E6L'EL 00°0 000 000 000 IEE6LEL sau|q Jamas pAlg aj1aonse)
61FPS'0LS 000 00'0 000 000 6L'¥PS01S SaUIT 19Mag 3f|In0NSED
EV'PPP'O0E 000 00'0 000 000 £F v 908 2 % | auoz dw) @ Buipping 1amag
00'000'12 000 000 000 000 00°000°L2 olog olopy Jojeiauan
$0'S64'8L1 000 000 000 000 PO'G6L'8L1 sineg-uaples) Bag uonels Y
80°206'LE 000 000 00'0 000 80°206°LE pAlg 3|jla0ise) lojelausn
PEVOV'E 000 00°0 000 000 YE'PIP'E lamag g suozZ-yavos
£8°291'9 000 000 000 000 £8'291'9 lameas | auoz-yavos
00'009'6 000 00°0 000 000 00°009'6 ase|d epul BIA Jojelauay
86'629'68 000 00°0 000 000 86'6.9'68 juswdinb3g samag
6'E91'08€ 000 000 000 00’0 6L°€91'08E $)IN1| J9Ue3|D JOMAS
GO'SIS'2 000 000 000 000 S0'GILS'L Jajiel] oep Jomas 2861
26'925'16 000 000 000 000 26'025'16 B19 /M ¥ona L dmyoid £00Z 19maS
62'€02'SLL 000 000 000 000 62°E0L'SLL ssalboig ul sposfoid Jameg
00'E8Y'ELSZ- 000 000 00'EBY'EL9'L- 000 000 lajep uonedaldaq paje|nwindoy
12's28'181 00’0 000 /2628181 000 000 waysis Anawalal
19'651'181 00'0 000 /8°651181 000 00'0 wawdinbz buidwng
£6'696'v2e 000 000 £6'696'v22 000 00'0 weswdinb3 asiyo
EL'LIE' LS 000 000 ELLIEZS 000 00°0 yuawdinbz doys
52'e58'LE 000 000 G2'e58'1e 000 000 lsjied)-oep
82'0St'¥L 000 000 82°0SP'L¥L 000 000 sony/syonsL
£9°'L68'LE 00’0 000 £9°1628'LE 00'0 000 sjuespAy
£9'062'G8E 000 000 £9°962'G8€ 000 000 siaPp
68'VLL'25E'6 000 000 68'FLL'2SE'6 000 000 sadid 3 sjlam ‘syoalold
00'85L' LY 00’0 000 000 00°0 00°851 LY lamag-pue]
ot'esr'eal 00'0 000 OVP'gSr'e9l 000 000 pueq
¥6°18L° LS 000 000 6 1L8L ISP 000 000 sjuawanosdw) 3 Buipling
68'9L2'82 00°0 Q00 69'912'82 000 000 walsAs vavos
=10l Z auozZ | suoz L auoZ € auoz Z auoz
pund Ao afjlaosisen  d)aonsen  Buipue ssop L suoz

pungd AOY) PUN4 J9IBAA  PUNd J9Mag  pund Iamag

2202 ‘0c aunr jo sy

sse|) Aq j99ys aouejeg siseq N_Mﬂm““

1914)s1(] S92IA19S AJUNWIWO) 3[jIA0lISED A



§ jo ¢ abeg

?|qeded sjunoaoy
sajll|iqel ualng

7
—

sajiqe
. ALIND3 2 s31Lavin
£0°655'68E L LO'06F'ZVE /. B/6'68lL O00'CYL'065'6 SB8'685'889°'L 0b'ZSE'€LS'6 S13ISSVY Iv.LOL
6008V'619 000 00°0 om.momwmw 00'911'95 6 r.hlmm.o LE S)essy 190 |e1oL
00°666°L- 000 000 000 000 00'566°L- uoneziyowy xauuy ofod olop
00°000'91 000 00’0 000 00'0 00°000'94 193l01d uonexauuy olo) olow
00'Gee’LS- 000 00'0 000 000 00'52e'L8- uoliezijiowy dsdo/rL ¥SO
61°699°20} 000 00'0 000 000 61°699'201 1s09 uoneziuebiQ asOo/vL VSO
8E'vEs'vL- 00°0 000 8EveSPlL- 000 000 aa4 |ebia gg [em-uonezipowy
8Eves'vi 000 000 8E¥es'vi 000 000 saa ] |eba7 asueuly gz N1am
00°000'G - 000 000 00°000°G1- 000 000 a4 |eba Joy puog-uoneziyowy
00°000'S} 000 000 00°000°G} 00°0 00'C tunpy-saa4 |ebaT soueuljay puog
96'SLL'Y1- 00°0 000 96'GLL V- 00°0 000 pazitowy S350 puog 2e6i
96'SLL'VI 00’0 00’0 96°GLL YL 000 00'0 51500 puog g86l
00°49.°2 00°0 000 000 000 00°£9.'2 g3d0 sucunquuod-smong palajag-g 1amag
00'29.C 000 000 000 00°£9.°2 000 g3d0 suohinqryuod-smojjinQ paliajag-g jamas TN
00°€89°6 000 000 000 00'0 00'E89'6 g3d40 suoinquuod-smojang paliajag-| emas
00°6¥¥'clL 000 000 00'6v1'glh 00'0 000 2340 uoinquiue) smojpng paliajag-1aie
0S'6¥E'ES 000 000 00’0 000 0S°6VE'ES ¢ 19Mag-sMOIRNQ pauajag
06°250°0v¢ 000 000 06°450'0v2 o000 000 IBlepM-smolnQ paliajag
00'6VE'eS 000 00°0 000 00°6vE'ES 000 £ 1amag JN-SMo|iNQ pallaiag
05802981 000 00’0 000 000 05°'802'981 I Jamag-smojinQ patajag
sjassy 18410
£9'00L'2E6'G 000 PE'9LS 9L L0'E86'618'E  26'E08'65. 9E°£60'9EE" L S}assy paxid |ejol
00°eve'e- 000 oo eve'e- 00’0 000 00’0 a|jiaonseD | BUOZ JUalIUIaA0Y-UoReDaIdeg pPajeInwNody
yE'65¥'61 000 PEBSY'6L 000 000 000 PO 3y} jo Jajua)d ajoyauy-ublg peaysaaQ a|jiaonsed
00'615'9ge- 000 000 000 00'615'9ce- 00'0 BuipueT ssoly £ auoz uoneldaideq paje|nunady
89°65S6°E5E 00°0 000 000 89°G56'ESE 000 193lo1g uonenpqeysy waisAs 1ajemalsep Bupue ssop
£2912°09 00°0 000 000 £E29LL09 000 Buipuen ssoly £ auoz vavas
er68L'blL 00’0 00'C 000 cyreBL'vi 000 peoy olaluod i uoneis Y1
veEes'tt 00’0 000 00°0 ¥rees'h 00°0 s,|iud Aq g# uoneis Y1
00El6'9 000 00'C 00°0 00'ELE'D 000 £ suoz dwj @ Bulp|ing Jamag
95°/£.'9¢ 000 00'C 00°0 95°.8.'82 000 I MAH g# uonels Y1
90°'5.9°C1 000 000 00'0 90°5/9'2| 0c'0 PeOY 3anqg | uonels Y
S9'ESL'eey 000 00’0 00'C S9'EGL'E2h 0c'0 € auoz Buipue] ssoy saul Jamag
[ejoy ¢ /uozZ L 2uoz L suozZ £ auozZ Z suoz
pung Aoty  a|aoasen  Ijlaoqsen  Bulpue ssop L suoz
pund Aon)  pund Jajem pund Jamag  pund lamss

220zg '0E sunp jo sy
sse|) Aq 19ays asuejeg
101ISIg Sao1A18S Ajlunwiwo) 3jjiInoqse)

s|seg [ENIa0Y

EZ/0E/L0
Wd vy



15

g Jo i abed
L¥'6v8'29l 000 000 000 Ly'6pB‘2ol 000 asuejeg pung ¢ suoz Bujpue ssol Jamasg
g0'8eg’Ls 000 000 000 20'8ee’LL 00’0 Bujpue ssojy Jamag ¢ auoz suonippy |eynded
SLPLL'GSE'S 000 000 000 000 SLPLL'GSE'S ajuejeg pung g 7 | sU0Z lomag
P L2L'S6S 000 ¥’ L2L'ses 000 000 000 ajuejeg pund sjjiA0iSED-ACE) | aUCZ
LE2LL'BE LEZIL'BE 000 000 00’0 000 aduejeq pung o[o) 0JOW-AOK) 2 BUOZ
£27980'048'T 000 000 1£°980'0LS'c 000 000 ajuejeg pund Jajem
Aunbg
9E'0LE'ELE 9£'610'e- _ 0€'lpL'ge-  EG'/20'Go¥ 62'251'28L 0 288'0SE sanliqer [ejoL
00 Elv'lee 00'0 000 G2'9E8'S8 0S°6E6'05 S2'LE2'S8 salyjiqel] wia) buon |eloL
00°000°'2€E 00°0 000 000 00°000'cE 000 ang uoljJod saung-puog vyasn
00'8€9'0} 000 000 000 000 008£9'91 ¢ lamag-Ay|iqer] g340 18N
00°8€9'0L 000 000 000 00°8€9'01 000 £ Jamag N Anjiger] g3d40 18N
00'LE2'8S 000 00'0 000 000 00’ 1eg'8s lamag-AlljiqelT g3d0 13N
00°698'vL 000 000 00'698'vL 000 000 Jerem-AyjigerT g340 19N
0S°LOE'S 000 000 000 0s°toe'e 000 € Jamag TW-Alpger uoisuag
Se°L9e'0l 000 000 G2’ /9E'0L 00°0 000 Jayem-Aiqer uoisuad
S.'v90'8 000 000 00’0 000 S/'y90'8 L Jamag-Anjiqer] uoisuag
0S'€0E'e 000 000 00’0 000 0S'E0E'S ¢ Jamag- Ayjiqel uoisuad
saniqel] uua ) buoT

9g°268'L5L 9e'GL0'g-  0£°Ly2'2e- 82 L6L'6.E 6.2l2' LEL 56°'6v9'G92 saiqel uaing |eo L
06°029°'8E£9 000 00°0 L2 895'¢2E 9e' 20 25 £8'¥v9'852 sayiqel usung By [ejol
G8'89P'6S1 00°0 000 00’0 000 G8'89Y'65 | | Jamag-SMojJu| pallaja(Q
00000'2 000 000 00'000'e 000 000 sysodaQ uolejeisu) -1a1ep
00°006'¢ 000 000 00°006'2 00’0 000 sysodaQ aoinieg JueIpAH
6£°898°'85 000 000 6£°898'8S 000 00’0 spusodag A1inoeg Jawoisnd
18°20E'e 00’0 000 v PSL'L 05°LSL 28'966 lioihed panidoy
0L21L5'56 000 000 £4°086'2Y 9¢’'1S5'6 LL°086'CY uoneJseA paniooy
S12e0's0g 000 000 G1'gen'sog 000 000 Jajep\-SMOju| paliajeq
09°€95'5Y 000 000 000 09°895'Sy 00’0 £ 1amag TIN-smojju| paliajag
OV'595°Sh 000 000 000 00’0 0b'G95'sh ¢ Jamag-smojjul palisjag
0026¥ L 00’0 000 000 000 00'26¥'L L Jamag smojju| paisajsg 4340
00'1¥1'2 000 000 000 000 Qo'Lrl'e 2 Jamag smolu| pausjag 9340
00'LPL'E 00’0 000 000 00’ HvL'e 00°0 £ 1amasg Smolu) palislag g3d40
00'£e9'6 00’0 000 00°EE9'6 000 000 J9jep SMoNU| pautsjad 9340

sanyiqel uaund Byio
OV 9L2'ELL 9€'SL0°2-  OE'\v2'ge- [SE2e'lS E9°S0B'EL g1'500'L a|qeded sjunosay |ejol
9r'9.2°CLL 9€'51L0'2- 0B \w.'22- LG'Ege'lS EV'S08'EL 21L'600'L a|qeded syunosay

(L2 AR g auoz L auoz | suozZ £ auoz Z auoz
pung Aot 3laoases  Iiaedsen Bulpuen ssop L aucz
pund Ao pund J3jem pundg lamasg pund Jamas
2202 ‘0 aunr jo sy
siseg [enJddy
sse|) Aq 1eays aosuejeg (oo

1oUISI(] SediAles Ajunwwo?) 3jjIrolise) Wd LEib



1o

§ jo g abieq
£0'655'68E°LT LO'O6Y'ZYE Z/'B26'68L O00'EYL'065'6 S8°685'889'L Ob"LSE'ELS'6 ALIND3 7 s3AILMIAYIT TVL0L
/9'8v2'91v'02 LE'SOS'6VE 20'02l'2le  Z¥'SLL'G2L'6  95'ZEV'90S‘L 020./v'2ze'6 Aunb3 jejo)
SP'E09'2EL'L  1E'92S'EE  LL'v6B8'[9  22'595'v0S 8b"26G'cEe 0€°020'v62 awoau| 12N
6v'88l'ggl'o §.992'Lle 8Y'S62'0Sh- 8P L69'SLS'E 65 ESL'EE0’L SL'EL.'S08'C sBujuieg paulelay - 006E
00°295°28. 000 000 000 000 00295292 lamag-sjassy |ended u| pajsaay|
00'CLL'VES'E Q00 000 00'2.L'VES'E 000 000 Ja)ep-sjassy |ejded ul paisaau|
el Z auoz | auoz | suoz € auoz Z euoz

pung Aon ajpiacaise]  ajaonses  Buipue ssopy | suoz
pung A0K) pund Jaje;y pund Jamas  pung Jameg

2202 ‘0€ aunr jo sy
sse[) Aq ja9ys aouejeg siseg fensooy

2Z/0E/L0
1181 S93IAI8S AjJlunwiwio?) [jIn0lIse) Wa Loty



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursemenis, and Bank Balances as of July 29, 2022

Ending balance as of June 30, 2022

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance
Water Receipts
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
M1W Sanitation Fees for Moss Landing
IRWM Implementation Grant-DWR Deep Well
Incoming LAIF Bank Transfer- Sewer-Zone 3 7/21/22
Bank Fees
Expenses (Checks Written)
Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance
Outgoing Transfer to Chase GF-Sewer Zone 3 7/21/22
Quarterly Interest Earned
Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1} Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized Gain {Loss)
Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of July 29, 2022

$14,537,249.17

295,864.02
113,788.55
1,573.89
4,391.40
38,734.50
300,000.00
(80.00)
(262,085.03)

492,187.33

66,305.77
120.00
(240.00)

65,185.77

11,360,964.08
(300,000.00)
21,039.73

11,082,003.81

120,922.27
168.42

121,090.69

239,225.60
333.20

239,558.80

2,454,967.43
2,565.14
9,969.41

2,467,501.98

14,467,528.38 |




List of Checks for July 2022

Date Number Name Memo Amount
General Fund Checking

7M1/2022 1208 U.S. Postal Service (CMRS-FP) Quarterly Postage for Meter $ 2,100.00
71812022 5 CalPERS-Health Benefits Employees Monthly Health Benefits $ 15259.01
7/114/2022 1210 Accent Clean & Sweep Inc Streeting Sweeping & Dumping Fees  § 4,992,53
7M4/2022 1211 ACWA-JPIA Property Program 2022-23 $ 11,397.28
7/14/2022 1212 ACWA JPIA Employees DentalVision/EAP $ 1,031.08
7M4/2022 1213  California Water Service Compam Water Meters-Zone 2 Lift Stations 3 34.86
7/14/2022 1214  Castroville Auto Parts Parts & Supplies $ 55.82
711412022 1215  Castroville Hardware Pats & Supplies $ 567.54
7M4/2022 1216 Core & Main LP Meter Parts $ 1,493.08
7114/2022 1217  Eric Tynan Lunch Meeting Reimbursement Exp 3 96.18
7M4/2022 1218 Eudoxio Orozco Jr. Monthly Cellular Expense $ 40.00
7M4/2022 1219  ICONIX Waterworks (US) Inc Parts & Supplies $ 909.54
7114/2022 1220  Jonathan Varela Monthly Cellular Expense 3 40.00
7/114/2022 1221  Kathryn Parish Over Payment on Closed Account $ 20.99
7M14/2022 1222 Lidia Santos Monthly Cellular Expense $ 40.00
7M14/2022 1223 Linde Gas & Equipment Inc Supplies for Well Sites $ 43966
71442022 1224 Maggiora Bros Drilling Inc SME 100HP Motor Well Site #2 $ 18,430.00
7114/2022 1225 MNS Engineers Inc CM for Asset Repairs-Bidding Support  $ 1,540.00
continued Design Washington Sewer Bypass 60% $ 597.50
continued Castroville Overhead Sign $ 690.00
continued Engineer Services for Well 3 $ 300.00
continued Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply $ 12,689.65
continued M L Wastewater System Rehabilitation $  72,940.26
7/14/2022 1226 Monterey Bay Analytical Services May & June Water Testing Fees $ 636.00
7114/2022 1227 Pacific Gas & Electric Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2 $ 1,265.33
continued Steel Garage 3 20.58
7M4/2022 1228  Pratt (Robert Mann Packing) LLC Over Payment on Closed Account 5 60.00
7/14/2022 1229  Principal Life Insurance Employees Monthly Life Insurance 3 111.06
7114/2022 1230  Salinas Armature and Motor Work Repair & Maintenance of Pump 3 2,234.08
7/14/2022 1231  Special District Risk Management Annual Workers Comp Premium $ 10,056.98
7M14/2022 1232 Cardmember Service Lidia: Annual CCSD Web Page $ 850.00
continued GM & Lead Operator Cell Phones 3 8429
continued Monthly Internet Services 3 89.99
continued Postage for Meter-Water Bills 5 51.75
71412022 1233  Willdan Financial Services Administration Fees for Tax Codes 5 375.00
7/14/2022 1234 WM Corporate Service, Inc. Monthiy Disposal Fees $ 64.66
7/14/2022 1235 Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc. Xerox Maintenance & Copy Fees 3 125.22
7M4/2022 1236  Pacific Gas & Electric Lift Stations Zone 3 Moss Landing $ 1,028.24
711442022 1237-1242 District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 12,95427
7/14/2022 1243 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 2,165.00
711412022 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 5,926.38
7114/2022 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes 3 1,058.65
7/14/2022 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,496.98
711412022 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits 3 2,003.51
711412022 6 CalPERS-Financial Reporting Annual UAL for Classic & PEPRA $ 6,467.00
712812022 1244  All Safe Quarterly Alarm Monitoring Services $ 213.00
7128/2022 1245 Aramark Operators Uniform, Restroom Service $ 640.68
712812022 1246 CA Marine Sanctuary Foundation GMCIRWM Project Coordinator $ 2,000.00

8



Date

Number Name
General Fund Checking

Charter Communications
Core & Main LP

E&M Electric Machinery Inc
Geiger

GreatAmerica Financial Svcs
ICONIX Waterworks (US) Inc
J Johnson & Company Inc

Memo

Monthly Internet Service

Parts & Supplies

Program Computer System-SCADA
Billing Supplies-Envelopes

Monthly Lease of Billing Equipment
Parts & Supplies

Repair Leaks on Rico & California St

Monterey County Auditor-Controlle Annual LAFCO Dues

Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss
NCRPD

Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

Underground Service Alert

712812022 1259-1264 District Employees'

71282022 1247
7/28/2022 1248
7/28/2022 1249
7/28/2022 1250
7/28/2022 1251
7/28/2022 1252
7/28/2022 1253
7/28/2022 1254
7/28/2022 1265
7/28/2022 1256
7/28/2022 1257
7/28/2022 1268
7/28/2022 1265
7/28/2022 1

7/28/2022 2

7/28/2022 3

7/28/2022 4

7/28/2022 1266
7/28/2022 1267
7/28/2022 1268
7/28/2022 1268

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees’ Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Adriana Melgoza

Cosme Padilla

James Cochran

Ronald J. Stefani

Total General Fund - Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

7/28/2022
7/29/2022

84
85

Veronica Martinez
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Legal Fees

Sites & Open Space Maintenance
Well Sites

Office

Annual Dues

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
7-19-2022 Board Meeting
7-18-2022 Board Meeting
7-18-2022 Board Meeting
7-19-2022 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
July Closure's

BHBOB DO BHRAANDADAH PO NN BSH

o o

Amount

89.99
225.64
1,320.00
5,792.31
484.76
1,223.39
6,836.57
4,434.00
348.00
1,536.91
13,535.16
225.68
427.40
14,065.02
2,165.00
6,570.74
1,199.08
1,683.70
2,099.05
91.25
81.25
81.25
91.25
262,085.03

28.31
211.69
240.00

79



Year 2022 Calendar — United States

Calendar for Year 2022 (United States)

lofl

hips://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.himl?year=2022&c...

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

2@ 920 17.0 250

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

1:® 80 160 230

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 101112
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

2® 10:© 180 250

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1.0 9:0 160 23:0 30:@

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

8:0 16:0 22:0 30:@®

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 910 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

7.0 140 200 288

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 58 6 7 8 8
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
3

60 13.0 200 28.@

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

50 11:0 190 27@

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

30 10:0 170 250

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr 8Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

20 90 17.0 25@

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 28 30

1:0 80 16:0 230 0.0

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 1516 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 M1

7.0 16:0 23:@ 29:0

Jan1 New Year's Day

Jan 17 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Feb 21 Presidents' Day

May 30 Memorial Day

Jun 19 Juneteenth

Holidays:
Jun 20 'Juneteenth’ day off
Jul4  Independence Day
Sep 5 Labor Day
Oct 10 Columbus Day
Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 24 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day
Dec 26 'Christmas Day' day off

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

%0

8/9/2022, 12:22 PM



